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Executive Director’s Statement & Management Discussion and Analysis

HITEFHRELREEE wm MO

On behalf of the board of directors (the “Board”) of
Unity Investments Holdings Limited (the “"Company”), |
hereby present the audited results of the Company and its
subsidiaries (collectively referred to as the “Group”) for
the year ended 31 December 2016 (the “Year”).

FINAL RESULTS AND FINAL DIVIDEND

The Group's audited consolidated net loss attributable to
shareholders was approximately HK$368.8 million for the
Year (2015 net profit of HK$112.7 million) which was
mainly attributable to net realised gain on disposal of listed
investments (2075 net realised loss) and net unrealised
loss on listed investments (2075 net unrealised gain). Loss
per share was approximately HK$0.34 (2075 (Restated):
earnings per share of HK$0.22).

The Board does not recommend the payment of a final
dividend for the Year (2075. Nil).

BUSINESS REVIEW

The Company is an investment company and the
Company's shares are listed on the Main Board of The
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock
Exchange”) since 27 October 1999, pursuant to Chapter
21 of the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the
Stock Exchange (the “Listing Rules”). During the Year, the
Group remains principally engaged in listed investments in
Hong Kong and in unlisted companies.

Given continuous volatile market conditions, the listed
investments held for trading of the Group during the Year
has suffered. The listed equity investments classified under
investments held for trading has posted net realised gain
of approximately HK$30.5 million (2015: loss of HK$13.0
million) and unrealised loss of approximately HK$313.9
million (2015: gain of HK$199.3 million). The listed equity
investments classified as available-for-sale investments was
impaired partially and an impairment loss of approximately
HK$84.1 million (2075: Nil) was recorded. In the year
ended 31 December 2015, net gain on disposal of the
listed equity investments classified under available-for-sale
investments of approximately HK$52.3 million was
recorded. During the Year, the Board remained focus on
listed equity in Hong Kong. The Company is cautious
in identifying any investment opportunities to achieve
medium-term or long-term capital appreciation.
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Executive Director’s Statement & Management Discussion and Analysis

HITEFHRELREEE wm MO

In order to keep reasonable spread of the Group’s
investments, the Board will maintain a diversified
investment portfolio to cover a wide range of business
sectors, including, but not limited to, companies engaged
in sectors such as finance, consumer goods and services,
media, construction, mining, etc.

The classification of financial assets of the Group as at
31 December 2016 are as follows:

BRTAEBEMOSBAKRENRE BEFEH
HRZTTREEE  UREFRZTTE
Hpei (BETRR)EESBE HEE
mMRB R HE BEKREXRSHARQ
o

AEBER-_ZE—XR"F+-_A=+—Hz%
MEESHBWLOT :

Approximate
percentage of
the Group’s

Market consolidated net
value/Cost asset value
HEAEBFREEE
mE A FESHNEI L
HK$'000
BET T
Assets classified as held for sale DEABEHEERE 95,000 8.5%
Available-for-sale investments AHHERE 307,990 27.7%
Financial assets at fair value BREBREAABEIERZ
through profit or loss TREE 687,260 61.8%
1,090,250

In connection with unlisted investments, the Group
principally held four unlisted equity investment projects
with attractive potentials. These four investee companies
are Keen Champ Investments Limited ("Keen Champ”),
Peak Zone Group Limited (“Peak Zone"),
Holdings Limited (“Pure Power”) and Starfame
Investments Limited (“Starfame”).

Pure Power

MIELTREMS AEEFEHAFNIE
BAERSIEBNNFELETRAIREIEE %
MEAKREARIREBREBRA G ([
&) ~Peak Zone Group Limited ([Peak
Zone ] ) * Pure Power Holdings Limited
([Pure Power]) K EEKEFR QA
([E2XE]) -
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Executive Director’s Statement & Management Discussion and Analysis

HITEFHRELREEE wm MO

The principal business of Keen Champ Group is holding
operating rights and forestry management of forest trees.
Peak Zone Group principally engages in the electronic
commerce industry specializing on the provision of
integrated application, which can be deployed by its
customers on a modular or selective basis, offering
flexibility in budget and choice.

During the fiscal year 2015, the Group has entered into
two sales and purchase agreements (the “Disposal
Agreements”) to dispose of its interests in Peak Zone
and Keen Champ in the second half of that year, the
purchasers of the Disposal Agreements informed the
Group that they would not continue to execute the
Disposal Agreements. As a result, the Group recognized
an income by forfeiting the deposits of HK$7 million in
aggregate, based on the Disposal Agreements. The Group
maintained its intention to dispose of its equity interests
in Peak Zone and Keen Champ as at the end of the fiscal
year 2015. During the Year, no other potential purchaser
was successfully approached by the Company for selling
its equity interest in Peak Zone and Keen Champ. The
Directors changed its intention to hold these assets in
long term. Accordingly, the Company’s interests in Peak
Zone and Keen Champ were classified as available-for-sale
investments as at 31 December 2016.

Based on the valuation reports, the valuation of the
Group's stake in Peak Zone and Keen Champ as at 31
December 2016 were approximately HK$61.0 million and
HK$72.6 million. Accordingly, impairment losses on the
corresponding investments of approximately HK$17.3
million and HK$26.1 million were recorded during the
Year.
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Executive Director’s Statement & Management Discussion and Analysis

#ﬂ’i-%%#&d:&**fi nt‘[nFHEI N7 7U_/f

Pure Power Group is running natural resources exploration
and exploitation business in America.There was a sharp
rebound of crude price in Year 2016 (crude oil (Brent),
which increased from approximately below US$40 per
barrel in December 2015 to approximately US$55 per
barrel in December 2016). As a result, the value of 24.33%
equity stake in Pure Power held by the Group increased by
approximately HK$78.5 million to approximately HK$161.0
million as at 31 December 2016.

Starfame Group is a wholesale and distributing company
for products encompassing various aspects of production
and livelihood, and a trading company of petrochemical
products. During the Year, the Group entered into a sale
and purchase agreement with an independent third party
to dispose of its entire equity interest in Starfame at a
consideration of HK$95,000,000. The transaction has
been completed in March 2017. Accordingly, the Group’s
equity interest in Starfame is classified as
as held for sale” in the Group's financial statements for
the Year. As compared to the cost of HK$90,000,000, the
Group recorded unrealised gain of HK$5,000,000 from
disposal of Starfame, which was recorded under Other

"assets classified

Comprehensive Income.

Details of top ten investments of the Group are set out in
note 15 to the consolidated financial statements.
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Executive Director’s Statement & Management Discussion and Analysis

HITEFHRELREEE wm MO

FINANCIAL REVIEW

Liquidity, Financial Resource and Capital Structure
The Group’s asset portfolio was mainly financed by
internally generated cash resources and fund raising
activities. As at 31 December 2016, net current assets of
the Group amounted to approximately HK$787.3 million
(2015: HK$873.7 million) with cash and bank balances
of approximately HK$54.8 million (2075: HK$38.6
million). The consolidated net asset value per share of the
Company as at 31 December 2016 was HK$0.64 (20175:
HK$0.36). The consolidated net asset value per share as at
31 December 2016 is calculated based on the net assets
of the Group of approximately HK$1,111.2 million (20175
HK$1,043.4 million) and 1,746,316,806 ordinary shares
of the Company at par value of HK$0.10 each in issue as

at that date (2075: 2,910,528,010 shares (at par value of

HK$0.02 each)).

As at 31 December 2016, the Company had no
outstanding bank borrowing (2075: Nil). The gearing
ratio of the Group was 8.1% as at 31 December 2016
(2015: 3.2%), which is calculated based on the Group's
total liabilities divided by its total assets. Taking into
account of the amount of liquid assets in hand and
available short-term or margin loan facilities, the Group
has sufficient financial resources to meet its ongoing
operational requirements.

Share Consolidation and Rights Issue

During the Year, the Company has adopted (i) share
consolidation for every five (5) shares of par value of
HK$0.02 each into one (1) consolidated shares of par value
of HK$0.10 each, and (ii) rights issue to issue two rights
shares for every one (1) consolidated share. Accordingly,
the Company issued share capital changed from
2,910,528,010 shares of par value of HK$0.02 each as at
31 December 2015 to 1,746,316,806 shares of HK$0.10
each as at 31 December 2016. Approximately HK$280.05
million was raised by the rights issue.
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The Company has applied such net proceeds from the
Right Issue up to 31 December 2016 in the following
manner:

(i) approximately HK$270.00 million for investment in
listed securities in various industries including but
not limited to natural resources, health
and pharmaceutical, forestry, retail, communication
technology, media,

industrial,

online and mobile game

businesses, financial institutions, software and
information technology and manufacture of juvenile

and infant products; and

(i)  approximately HK$2.95 million for general working
capital of the Group.

Significant Investments

Significant investments of the Group are included in the
Group’s top ten investments as detailed in note 15 to the
consolidated financial statements.

Charge of Assets and Margin Facilities

Details of charge of assets and margin facilities of the
Group as of 31 December 2016 are set out in note 23 to
the consolidated financial statements.

Contingent Liabilities
The Group did not have any significant contingent
liabilities as at 31 December 2016.

Foreign Exchange Exposure

As at 31 December 2016, the majority of the Group's
investments were denominated in Hong Kong dollars. The
Board considers its exposure to foreign exchange risk was
not significant, therefore, no financial instruments was
made to hedge such exposures.

Segment Information
Segment information of the Group is set out in note 6 to
the consolidated financial statements.
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Executive Director’s Statement & Management Discussion and Analysis
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PROSPECTS

At long last, the Federal Reserve in mid-December 2015
raised interest rates and kicked off what is expected to
be the first in a series of hikes that will likely extend into
2016 and beyond, bringing rates above their near-zero
threshold for the first time since 2008.

But after months of liftoff delays and plenty of criticism
from doves and hawks alike, Federal Reserve Chair Janet
Yellen’s long-awaited rate increase seems to be more
symbolic than anything else. The actual adjustment will
only boost rates about 0.25 percent in each of the last
quarter 2015 and 2016, totaling 0.50 percent.

The pace of interest normalization seems to accelerate
in Year 2017. In the FOMC meeting held in March 2017,
there was another 0.25 percent increase in Fed interest
rate. Certain analysts believe that the Fed rate will increase
to 3% before the end of Year 2018.

Brexit is likely the main theme in Europe economic market
in Year 2016. A referendum was held on 23 June 2016,
to decide whether the UK should leave or remain in
the European Union. Leave won by 52% to 48%. The
referendum turnout was 71.8%, with more than 30 million
people voting. The economy of UK and Europe and their
currencies are filled with mist resulting from Brexit.

China has also experienced sharp falling in its stock market
in January of this year. SSE Composite Index dropped
sharply from 3,539 as at the end of Year 2015 to 2,656
as at end of January 2016, then rebounded gradually to
3,104 as at 31 December 2016.

Although there are more uncertainties in the global
stock markets in this year than in the couple of years
before, the Board believes the fear in stock markets will
be gradually removed and we will continue to monitor
the market dynamics and adopt a conservative approach
on investment, so as to further enhance value for the
Shareholders.
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Executive Director’s Statement & Management Discussion and Analysis
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EMPLOYEE AND REMUNERATION POLICY

As at 31 December 2016, the Group had 6 employees
(2015: 7), including directors of the Company. They
are remunerated based on their performance, working
experience and prevailing market standards. Employee
benefits include medical insurance coverage, a defined
contribution Mandatory Provident Fund retirement benefits
scheme under the Hong Kong Mandatory Provident Fund
Schemes Ordinance and share option scheme. There has
been no significant change in the Group’s remuneration

policy.

Comprehensive disclosure of directors’ emoluments
pursuant to section 383 of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance is set out in note 10(a) to the consolidated
financial statements.

APPRECIATION

On behalf of the Board, | would like to take this
opportunity to express our appreciation to the staff and
management team of the Group for their contribution
during the Year and also to give our sincere gratitude to
our shareholders for their continuous support.

By order of the Board
Unity Investments Holdings Limited

B-REZRERQA

SHUM Kit Lan Anita
Executive Director

Hong Kong
31 March 2017
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Biographical Details of Directors
ESEAEBRE

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

Ms. Shum Kit Lan Anita, aged 55, is a director and a
responsible officer of Chariot Capital Management Limited
("CCML"). She is currently a licensed person to carry out
type 9 (asset management) regulated activities under
the SFO. Ms. Shum has a wealth of working experience
in securities advisory, corporate finance, corporate
management and fund management. Prior to joining
CCML, she worked in HT Capital Management Limited
for thirteen years as a senior manager and a responsible
officer. Ms. Shum was appointed as an executive Director
in November 2014.
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Biographical Details of Directors
ESEAEBRE

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. Hung Cho Sing, aged 76, has over 30 years of
experience in the film distribution industry and founded
Delon International Film Corporation in 1970. Mr. HUNG
has been the chairman of Hong Kong, Kowloon and New
Territories Motion Picture Industry Association Limited
since 1991 and was the chairman of Hong Kong Film
Awards Association Limited from 1993 to 1995. Mr. Hung
was appointed by the Hong Kong Special Administrative
Region ("HKSAR") Government as a member of the
Hong Kong Film Development Council from 2007 to
31 March 2013. Mr. Hung was also appointed as a
consultant of the China Film Association since 2013.
Mr. Hung is also a member of HKSAR Election Committee
and a vice chairman of the Cultural Profession Committee
of the Guangdong, Hong Kong and Macau Cooperation
Promotion Council (ERE BB RS EREGILEXE
ZE2EIEMEZELZE). Mr. Hung was awarded the Bronze
Bauhinia Star (BBS) by the HKSAR Government in 2005
in recognition of his contribution to the Hong Kong Film
industry. Mr. Hung has been appointed by the HKSAR
Government as a non-offical member of the Working
Group on Manufacturing Industries, Innovative Technology,
and Cultural and Creative Industries under the Economic
Development Commission since 17 January 2013. He has
been the vice chairman of Film Association of Guangdong,
China since November 2016. Mr. Hung was appointed
as independent non-executive Director in October 2014.
Mr. Hung was appointed as an executive director of
Universe International Holdings Limited (stock code: 1046)
in October 2013 and the chairman and an executive
director of Jia Meng Holdings Limited (stock code: 8101)
in May 2016. He is also an independent non-executive
director of Sunrise (China) Technology Group Limited
(stock code: 8226), Miko International Holdings Limited
(stock code: 1247) and China Star Entertainment Limited
(stock code: 326). Mr. Hung was a non-executive director
of Capital VC Limited (stock code: 2324) from September
2011 to January 2014, and an independent non-executive
director of each of Mascotte Holdings Limited (now known
as HengTen Networks Group Limited) from January 2013
to October 2015 and Freeman FinTech Corporation Limited
(stock code: 279) from January 2013 to January 2017. All
these companies are listed on either the main board or the
Growth Enterprise Market of the Stock Exchange.
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Mr. Chan Yik Pun, aged 35, holds a Bachelor Degree
of Business (Major in Accounting) awarded by Monash
University in 2004. Mr. Chan is a member of the Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Mr. Chan
has over 10 years of experience in accounting and
auditing field. Mr. Chan was appointed as independent
non-executive Director in October 2014. He was appointed
as an independent non-executive director of Chaoda
Modern Agriculture (Holdings) Limited (stock code: 682) in
January 2015.

Ms. Chung Fai Chun, aged 51,
general manager of a watchcase factory. She has over
17 years’" ample experience in the watchcase production
industry, and has a wealth of experience in marketing,
Chung was

is currently a deputy

business operation and management. Ms.
appointed as independent non-executive Director in
December 2014.
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Directors’ Report
EEEWmE

The directors of the Company (the “Directors”) herein
present their report and the audited financial statements
of the Company and its subsidiaries (collectively referred
to as the "Group”) for the year ended 31 December 2016
(the “Year"”).

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The principal activities of the Group are investment
holding. During the Year, the Group was principally
engaged in listed investments in Hong Kong, main stock
markets around the world, and also in unlisted companies.

The segment information of the Group for the Year is set
out in note 6 to the consolidated financial statements.

RESULTS AND DIVIDEND

The Group's loss for the Year and the state of affairs of
the Company and the Group as at 31 December 2016 are
set out in the consolidated financial statements on pages
52 to 53, 134 and 54 to 55, respectively.

No interim dividend was paid by the Company during the
Year (2015 Nil) and the Board does not recommend the
payment of a final dividend for the Year (2075 Nil).

BUSINESS REVIEW

Fair review of the Company’s business and likely
future development

Please refer to "Executive Director’s Statement & Management
Discussion & Analysis” on pages 4 to 11.
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Principal risks and uncertainties
Please refer to note 27 to the consolidated financial
statements.

Environmental Protection

The Group has taken an initiative to promote employees’
awareness of environmental protection and the need to
achieve efficient utilisation of resources through launching
paper recycling and setting auto power saving mode on
the Company's computers in offices.

Compliance with laws and regulations

The Group's principal activities are investments in listed
or unlisted financial instruments in Hong Kong and
elsewhere. The Company has to invest in accordance
with the restrictions stated in its articles of association.
Meanwhile, the Company is a company listed in Hong
Kong. The Group also has to comply with the Listing
Rules. During the year ended 31 December 2016 and up
to the date of this report and to the best of the Directors’
knowledge and belief, the Group has complied with the
relevant laws and regulations in Hong Kong and other
jurisdictions as far as its investments are concerned.

Company’s key relationships with its employees

The Group has provided employees with opportunities to
advance their career. The Group's policy is to encourage
employees to take part in professional examinations,
seminars and training courses related to their roles and
duties through leave grants. Competitive remuneration
is also offered to employees and their performance is
reviewed on an annual basis reflecting each employee’s
contributions to the Group.
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FINANCIAL SUMMARY

A summary of the published results, assets and liabilities
of the Group for the last five financial years, as extracted
from the audited financial statements, is set out on page
136. This summary does not form part of the audited
financial statements.

SHARE CAPITAL

Details of the movements during the Year in share capital
of the Company are set out in note 20 to the consolidated
financial statements.

RESERVES

Details of movements in the reserves of the Company
during the Year are set out in note 29 to the consolidated
financial statements.

DIRECTORS AND DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACT
The directors of the Company during the Year and up to
the date of this annual report are as follows:

Executive Directors:
Mr. NG Chi Hoi (resigned on 1 August 2016)
Ms. SHUM Kit Lan Anita

Independent Non-executive Directors:
Mr. HUNG Cho Sing

Mr. CHAN Yik Pun

Ms. CHUNG Fai Chun
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In accordance with Article 157 of the articles of association
of the Company, Ms. SHUM Kit Lan Anita and Ms. CHUNG
Fai Chung shall retire from office by rotation at the
forthcoming annual general meeting and, being eligible,
offer themselves for re-election.

None of the Directors who are proposed for re-election
at the forthcoming annual general meeting has a service
contract with the Company which is not determinable
by the Company within one year without payment of
compensation, other than statutory compensation.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
A report on the principal corporate governance practices
adopted by the Company is set out on pages 24 to 41.

EMOLUMENTS OF DIRECTORS AND THE FIVE
HIGHEST-PAID EMPLOYEES

Particulars of the emoluments of the Directors and the
five highest-paid employees of the Group during the Year
are set out in notes 10(a) and 10(b) to the consolidated
financial statements respectively.
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DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES' INTEREST AND
SHORT POSITIONS IN SHARES, UNDERLYING SHARES
AND DEBENTURES OF THE COMPANY

As at 31 December 2016, none of the Directors or the
chief executive of the Company had or were deemed
to have any Discloseable Interests or Short Position in
the shares, underlying shares and debentures of the
Company or any of its associated corporations (within the
meaning of Part XV of the SFO) which were notified to the
Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to Divisions 7
and 8 of Part XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance
("SFO") (including interests or short positions which they
are taken or deemed to have under such provisions of the
SFO), or which were required, pursuant to Section 352 of
the SFO, to be entered in the register referred to therein,
or which were required to be notified to the Company
and the Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code for
Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Companies
contained in the Listing Rules (collectively “Discloseable
Interests or Short Positions”).

DIRECTORS’ RIGHT TO ACQUIRE SHARES OR DEBENTURES
Save as disclosed in note 21 to the consolidated financial
statements headed “Share Option Scheme”, at no time
during the Year was the Company or any of its subsidiaries
a party to any arrangements to enable the Directors to
acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of shares in,
or debt securities (including debentures) of, the Company
or any other body corporate, neither the Directors nor any
of their spouses or children under age of eighteen, had
any right to subscribe for the securities or debt securities
of the Company or had exercised any such rights.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN TRANSACTIONS,
ARRANGEMENT OR CONTRACTS OF SIGNIFICANCE

No transaction, arrangement or contract of significance
in relation to the Group's business to which the Company
or any of its subsidiaries was a party to and in which
Directors had a material interest in, whether directly or
indirectly, subsisted at the end of the Year or at any time
during the Year.
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN COMPETING BUSINESS

As at the date of this report, none of the Directors and
their respective associates had any interest in a business
which causes or may cause a significant competition
with the business of the Group and any other conflict of
interests which any such person has or may have with the
Group.

PERMITTED INDEMNITY PROVISION

Pursuant to the Company’s articles of association and
subject to the provisions of the statutes, every Director
or other officer of the Company shall be entitled to be
indemnified out of the assets of the Company against
all losses or liabilities which he may sustain or incur in or
about the execution of the duties of his office or otherwise
in relation thereto, and no Director or other officer shall
be liable for any loss, damages or misfortune which may
happen to or be incurred by the Company in the execution
of the duties of his office or in relation thereto, provided
that the Company's articles of association shall only have
effect in so far as its provisions are not avoided by the
Companies Law of Cayman Islands. The Company has
maintained Directors and officers liability insurance during
the Year.

EQUITY-LINKED AGREEMENTS

Other than the share option scheme of the Company as
disclosed below, no equity-linked agreements that will or
may result in the Company issuing shares or that require
the Company to enter into any agreements that will or
may result in the Company issuing shares were entered
into by the Company during the year or subsisted at the
end of the Year.
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DISCLOSURE OF DIRECTORS’ INFORMATION UNDER
RULE 13.51B OF THE LISTING RULES

Mr. HUNG Cho Sing resigned as an independent
non-executive director of Freeman FinTech Corporation
Limited (stock code: 279), a company listed on the main
board of the Stock Exchange, with effect from 25 January
2017.

MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS

The Company has not entered into any contract with any
individual, firm or corporate entity to manage or regulate
the whole of any substantial part of the Company’'s
business.

SHARE OPTION SCHEME

Details of existing share option scheme adopted by the
Company on 30 April 2013 are set out in note 21 to the
consolidated financial statements.

RETIREMENT SCHEME

The Group provides a defined contribution Mandatory
Provident Fund retirement benefits scheme (the “MPF
Scheme”) under the Hong Kong Mandatory Provident
Fund Schemes Ordinance to all staff. Under the MPF
Scheme, employer and employees are each required to
make mandatory contributions to the MPF Scheme and
contributions to the MPF Scheme vested immediately.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF THE
COMPANY'’S SHARE

During the Year, neither the Company nor any of its
subsidiaries had purchased, sold or redeemed any of the
listed securities of the Company.
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INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS OF SUBSTANTIAL
SHAREHOLDERS DISCLOSEABLE UNDER THE SFO

As at 31 December 2016, there was no person who had
any interest or short position in the Shares or underlying
shares of the Company which would fall to be disclosed to
the Company under the provisions of Divisions 2 and 3 of
Part XV of the SFO, or which were recorded in the register
required to be kept by the Company under Section 336 of
the SFO, or as otherwise notified to the Company and the
Hong Kong Stock Exchange.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS AND CONNECTED
TRANSACTIONS

Save as disclosed in note 26 to the consolidated financial
statements, the Group had no material transactions with
its related parties during the Year.

The Directors conducted review of the related party
transactions of the Group during the Year and were not
aware any transaction requiring disclosure of connected
transactions in accordance with the requirements of the
Listing Rules.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There is no provision for pre-emptive rights under the
articles of association of the Company although there are
no restrictions against such rights under the laws in the
Cayman Islands.

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

Based on information that is publicly available to the
Company and within the knowledge of the Directors,
as at the date of this annual report, the Company has
maintained a sufficient public float in compliance with
Rule 8.08 of the Listing Rules.
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AUDIT COMMITTEE

The audit committee of the Company (the “Audit
Committee”) as at the date of this report comprises
all independent non-executive directors, namely
Mr. CHAN Yik Pun, Mr. HUNG Cho Sing and
Ms. CHUNG Fai Chun. Mr. CHAN Yik Pun is the chairman
of the Audit Committee.

The Audit Committee, along with management, has
reviewed accounting principles and practices adopted by
the Group and also discussed matters such as internal
controls, risk management, audit and financial reporting,
including a review of the audited consolidated financial
statements, for the financial year ended 31 December
2016.

AUDITOR

Mazars CPA Limited, who had acted as auditor of the
Company since 1 June 2007, resigned on 3 December
2015. Elite Partners CPA Limited was then appointed as
auditor of the Company on 7 December 2015.

Elite Partners CPA Limited will retire and, being eligible,
offer themselves for re-appointment. A resolution for the
re-appointment of Elite Partners CPA Limited as auditor of
the Company is to be proposed at the forthcoming annual
general meeting.

On behalf of the Board
Unity Investments Holdings Limited

B-REZRERAA

SHUN Kit Lan Anita
Executive Director

Hong Kong
31 March 2017
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PRACTICES

The Board of the Company is dedicated to an ongoing
enhancement of effective and efficient corporate
governance standards. The Board believes that high
corporate governance standards are essential in providing
framework for the Company to safeguard the interests
of the shareholders and to enhance corporate value and
accountability. The Company has applied the principles set
out in the Corporate Governance Code (the “"CG Code”)
contained in Appendix 14 of the Listing Rules.

For year ended 31 December 2016 (the “Year"”), the
Company has complied with all code provisions set out in
the CG Code, except for code provisions A.2.1 and A.6.7,
details of which will be explained below.

Based on Code provision A.2.1, the roles of chairman
and chief executive should be separate and should not
be performed by the same individual. The division of
responsibilities between the chairman and chief executive
should be clearly established and set out in writing. The
Company has no Chairman and Chief Executive Officer
since the resignation of Mr. NG Chi Hoi on 1 August
2016. The Board's current significant decisions are made
in Board meetings. Every Board member has the rights
and responsibility to propose Board meetings to discuss
significant issues he/she concerns, and has the power to
make the decisions among other Board members.

Pursuant to code provision A.6.7, independent
non-executive directors and other non-executive directors
should attend general meetings. An independent
non-executive director of the Company could not attend
two general meetings held in the Year due to other
business commitments.

The practice of the corporate governance of the Company
will be reviewed and updated from time to time in order
to comply with the requirements of the Listing Rules.
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DIRECTORS’ SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

The Company has adopted the Model Code for Securities
Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers (the “Model
Code"”) as set out in Appendix 10 of the Listing Rules as
the code of conduct regarding securities transactions by
the directors of the Company. Upon specific enquiry by
the Company, all Directors have confirmed that they have
complied with the required standards as set out in the
Model Code for the Year.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Board Composition

As at the date of this annual report, the Board comprises
an executive Director, namely Ms. SHUM Kit Lan Anita; and
three independent non-executive Directors (“INED(s)"),
namely Mr. HUNG Cho Sing, Mr. CHAN Yik Pun and
Ms. CHUNG Fai Chun. None of the Directors are, in any
respect, related to each other in any circumstances. Mr.
CHAN Yik Pun has appropriate professional accounting
experience and expertise. The Board membership is covered
by recognised professional accounting and experienced
personnel so as to bring in valuable contribution and
professional advice for the development of the Company.
None of Directors has a service contract with the Company
or any of its subsidiaries which is not determinable by the
Group within one year without payment of compensation
other than statutory compensation. Biographical details of
each of Director are set out on pages 12 to 14.
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Independent Non-executive Directors

Throughout the year ended 31 December 2016, the
Board, at all times, has met the requirements of the Listing
Rules relating to the appointment of at least three INEDs
representing at least one-third of the Board and at least
one of whom has appropriate professional qualifications,
or accounting or related financial management expertise.

The Board has received written annual confirmation from
each of the INEDs in respect of his/her independence in
accordance with Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules. The Board
considers all INEDs are independent under the definition of
the Listing Rules.

All INEDs were appointed for a fixed terms of three years
from the date of appointment, subject to retirement
by rotation and re-election at general meeting of the
Company in accordance with the articles of association of
the Company.

Responsibility, Accountabilities and Contributions of
the Board

The Board’s responsibilities is not limited to formulating
corporate strategies and setting up of business
development plans, but to also monitor and supervise the
performance of management and review the effectiveness
of internal controls including the scope of financial,
operational, compliance,
preparing and approving financial statements of the
Group. Directors, collectively and individually, are aware
of their responsibilities to shareholders, for the manner
in which Company business and affairs are managed and
operated. All Directors, including INEDs, have brought a
wide spectrum of valuable business experience, knowledge
and professionalism to the Board for its efficient and
effective functioning.

risk management, as well as
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All Directors have full and timely access to all the
information of the Company as well as the service and
advice from the company secretary and management
of the Company. The Directors may, upon request,
seek independent professional advice in appropriate
circumstances, at the Company's expenses for discharging
their duties to the Company.

All Directors have grave concern, sufficient time and
attention to all significant issues and affairs of the Group.
Day-to-day management, administration and operation of
the Group are delegated to the executive board members.
Executive Board meetings are convened when necessary
to deal with day-to-day matters that require the Board's
prompt decision, and therefore it is usually that only
executive Directors would attend. Each executive Director
has accumulated sufficient and valuable experience
to hold his/her position in order to ensure that his/her
fiduciary duties can be carried out in an effective and
efficient manner. The Board has established three board
committees,
Committee and Nomination Committee (collectively
the “Board Committees”) for overseeing particular
Company's affairs.

namely Audit Committee, Remuneration

The composition and functions of each committee are
described below. These committees have specific functions
and authority to examine issues and report to the Board
with their recommendations (if appropriate) for the
decision of the Board.
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Meeting Records

The number of Board Meetings, Committee Meetings and
General Meetings attended by each Director during the
Year is set out in the following table. Figure in brackets
indicates maximum number of meetings in the Year in
which the individual was a Board Member or Committee
Member (as the case may be).

E kS

RAFEN SEFHFEEEEH £8
SERLBRRREG 2 REH N TR FEHRA
LEFEAFENBEBALTETESENX
B Eel 8 (RBMAIERME)BIRE AT
RBIIZRZEZRK-

Number of meetings attended/held

HE/BTEERE
Audit Remuneration  Nomination General
Board  Committee ~ Committee ~ Committee meetings
Name of Director ESp? E3e EifZRE® HMZEEe REZEE LT -1
Executive Directors YiTES
Mr. NG Chi Hoi (Mote) RENLE (Wit) 16/(16) - - - 2(2)
Ms. SHUM Kit Lan Anita TERRT 23/(23) - - - 22)
Independent non-executive Directors BUEHTEES
Mr. HUNG Cho Sing HHERE 22/22) 22) 1) 111 22)
Mr. CHAN Yik Pun REWLE 22(22) 20) 1(1) 111) 22)
Ms. CHUNG Fai Chun EBY T 21122) 112) 0/(1) 0/(1) 0/2)

Note: Mr. NG Chi Hoi has resigned as an executive director of
the Company with effect from 1 August 2016.
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Continuous Professional Development of Directors

All Directors, including the INEDs, should keep abreast
of their responsibilities as Directors and the Company's
business and activities. The company secretary continuously
update all Directors on the latest developments regarding
Listing Rules and other applicable regulatory requirements
to ensure compliance of the same by all Directors. All
Directors are also encouraged to attend relevant training
courses and seminars that may require keeping abreast
with the latest changes in laws, regulations and the
business environment.

Pursuant to Code provision A.6.5, Directors should
participate in continuous professional development to
develop and refresh their knowledge and skills. This is
to ensure that their contribution to the Board remains
informed and relevant. During the Year, all Directors
have participated in appropriate continuous professional
development activities either by attending training courses
or by reading materials relevant to the Company’s business
or to the Directors’ duties and responsibilities. The
Company has received from each Director a confirmation
of their participation in continuous professional
development by attending training course or reading
relevant materials on the topics related to corporate
governance and regulations.

Board Diversity Policy

The Board has adopted a Board Diversity Policy to achieve
board diversity through the consideration of a number
of factors and measureable objectives, including but not
limited to gender, age, cultural background, educational
background, skills, knowledge and professional experience.
All Board appointments will be based on merit, and
candidates will be measured against objective criteria, with
due regard for the benefits of diversity on the Board. The
Nomination Committee has the delegated responsibilities
to monitor the implementation and review the Board
Diversity Policy and report to the Board.
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As at the date of this report, the Board comprises four
directors. Two of them are women. One of the female
directors is INED, thereby promoting critical review and
control of the management process.

CHAIRMAN AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE
Based on provision Code A.2.1,
and chief executive should be separate and should not
be performed by the same individual.
responsibilities between the chairman and chief executive
should be clearly established and set out in writing.
The Board’s current significant decisions are made in
Board meetings.
and responsibility to propose Board meetings to discuss
significant issues he/she concerns, and has the power to
make the decisions among other Board members.

the roles of chairman

The division of

Every Board member has the rights

BOARD COMMITTEES

The Board has established three committees: the Audit
Committee, Remuneration Committee and Nomination
Committee, with specific responsibilities as set out in their
respective terms of reference.

Audit Committee

The Audit Committee of the Company was established
in January 2003. As at the date of this annual report,
the Audit Committee comprises all INEDs, namely
Mr. CHAN Yik Pun, Mr. HUNG Cho Sing and Ms. CHUNG
Fai Chun. Mr. CHAN Yik Pun is the chairman of the Audit
Committee.

The primary duties of the Audit Committee include but are
not limited to the following:

o to consider and review the appointment, resignation
and removal of external auditor and their fees and
supervision on whether any non-auditing services
has been provided by external auditor and giving of
advice to the Board on employment of auditor
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o to liaise with the Board and discuss with the external
auditor about issues of significance during the audit
of the Group

° to review the interim and annual results of the
Group
o to review the report from the external auditor in

relation to continuing connected transactions

o to discuss and monitor with management on the
effectiveness of the Company’s financial reporting
system, and risk management and internal control
systems

The terms of reference of the Audit Committee is adopted
on 16 March 2012 and updated on 31 December 2015,
which is consistent with the CG Code and is published
on the website of the Company and The Stock Exchange
of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”). The
Audit Committee is provided with sufficient resources
to discharge its duties and has access to independent
professional advice if considers necessary.

Code provision C3.3 of the CG Code stipulates that
members of the Audit Committee should meet at least
twice a year with the Company’s auditor regarding review
of the Group’s financial information including the financial
statements and annual report and half-year report.
During the year ended 31 December 2016, there were
two meetings, included in which two meetings were held
between the Audit Committee and the Company’s auditor
to review and discuss the Company’s annual report for the
year ended 31 December 2015 and the interim report for
the six months ended 30 June 2016. The Audit Committee
has reviewed the related results announcements and
reports of the Group and has submitted the same to the
Board for approval. Members of the Audit Committee
were of the opinion that the preparation of such two sets
of financial statements and related results announcements
were in compliance with the applicable accounting
standards, the Listing Rules and legal requirements in
relation to financial reporting. Number of attendance of
the Audit Committee meetings are disclosed under the
section headed “Meeting Records” above.
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Remuneration Committee

The Remuneration Committee of the Company was
established in September 2005 with specific written
terms of reference, which was updated and adopted
on 16 March 2012 to comply with the CG Code. The
Remuneration Committee has the delegated responsibility
to determine the remuneration packages of individual
executive Directors and senior management. The
Remuneration Committee also has the responsibility to
make recommendations to the Board on the remuneration
of non-executive Directors. The specific terms of reference
of the Remuneration Committee is available on the
website of the Company and the Stock Exchange.

As at the date of this annual report, the Remuneration
Committee comprises all INEDs, namely Mr. HUNG Cho
Sing, Mr. CHAN Yik Pun and Ms. CHUNG Fai Chun.
Mr. HUNG Cho Sing is the chairman of the Remuneration
Committee. The Remuneration Committee is provided with
sufficient resources to discharge its duties. One meeting
was held during the Year to review the remuneration
package of existing Directors. No Director, or any of
his/her associates, and executive is involved in deciding
his/her own remuneration. Number of attendance of the
Remuneration Committee meetings are disclosed under
the section headed “Meeting Records” above.
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Nomination Committee

The Nomination Committee was established in March 2012
with terms of reference to deal with the nomination of the
Director, which includes reviewing the structure, size and
composition of the Board and to recommend matters in
relation to appointments or re-appointments of Directors.
This is to ensure that the composition of the Board meets
the requirements of the Listing Rules and that the Board
is capable to fulfill its obligations in terms of fiduciary
duties and can act in the best interest of the members of
the Company. The Nomination Committee is provided with
sufficient resources enabling it to discharge its duties. The
specific terms of reference of the Nomination Committee
is available on the website of the Company and the Stock
Exchange.

As at the date of this annual report, the Nomination
Committee comprises all INEDs, namely Mr. HUNG Cho
Sing, Mr. CHAN Yik Pun and Ms. CHUNG Fai Chun.
Mr. HUNG Cho Sing is the chairman of the Nomination
Committee. One meeting was held during the year ended
31 December 2016 to review the composition of the Board
and rotation of retiring Directors at the annual general
meeting; and to take up the delegated responsibilities
from the Board to review the Board Diversity Policy as
approved by the Board. Number of attendance of the
Nomination Committee meetings are disclosed under the

section headed “Meeting Records” above.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE FUNCTION

No corporate governance committee has been established
and the Board is responsible for performing corporate
governance functions. This includes developing and
reviewing Company’s policies, practices on corporate
governance, training and continuous professional
development of Directors and senior management, and
the Company’s policies and practices on compliance with
legal and regulatory requirements etc. During the year
ended 31 December 2016, the Board has reviewed the

Company'’s policies and practices on corporate governance.

RISK MANAGEMENT AND INTERNAL CONTROL

The Board is responsible for overseeing the Group's
system of risk management and internal controls and for
reviewing their effectiveness to safeguard the shareholders’
investment and the assets of the Group. These risk
management and internal control systems are designed to
manage risks rather than eliminate risk of failure to achieve
business objective, and can only provide reasonable and
not absolute assurance against material misstatement or
loss; and to ensure the reliability of financial information
for both internal use and external publication and to
provide reasonable assurance against material statement
or loss and achievement of the Group’s objective.

Main features of the risk management and internal
control systems

To ensure the efficient and effective operation of the
business and operations, relevant internal control
procedures have been set up for safeguarding assets
against unauthorized use or disposition, controlling
over capital expenditure, maintaining proper accounting
records and ensuring the reliability of financial information
used for business and publication. These procedures are
monitored and reviewed from time to time and updated
where necessary.
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The processes used to identify, evaluate and manage
significant risks by the Group are summarised as follows:

Risk Identification
o Identifies risks that may potentially affect the key
processes of the Group’s business and operations.

Risk Assessment
o Assesses the risks identified by using the assessment
criteria developed by the management; and

o Considers the impact on the business and the
likelihood of their occurrence.

Risk Response
o Prioritizes the risks by comparing the results of the
risk assessment; and

o Determines the risk management strategies and
internal control processes to prevent, avoid or
mitigate the risks.

Risk Monitoring and Reporting

o Performs ongoing and periodic monitoring of the
risk and ensures that appropriate internal control
processes are in place;

o Revises the risk management strategies and internal
control processes in case of any significant change
of situation; and

o Report the results of risk monitoring to the
management and the Board regularly.
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The management has carried out periodic review of
the procedures and the implementation of the risk
management and internal control (“"RM and IC") systems,
including areas covered accounting, business and legal
compliance.

To further strengthen the internal control of the Group, the
Company has engaged an independent professional adviser
(the “Internal Control Adviser”) to carry out the internal
audit functions by performing independent appraisal of
the adequacy and effectiveness of the Group’s RM and IC
systems. The Internal Control Advisor has conducted an
annual review of and made recommendations to improve
the effectiveness of the Group’s RM and IC systems (the
“RM and IC Review").

During the year ended 31 December, 2016, the Audit
Committee, with the assistance of the Internal Control
Adviser, reviewed the effectiveness of the Group’'s RM and
IC Systems in various aspects including revenue and receipt
cycle, cash management and treasury cycle and financial
reporting cycle. The Internal Control Adviser carried out
the RM and IC Review on the above cycles and executed
the RM and IC Review which involves the following tasks:

1. Conducting interviews with relevant management
and staff members relating to the risk management
and internal controls

2. Conducting walk-through relating to the RM and IC
Review

36  ANNUAL REPORT 2016 Unity Investments Holdings Limited

ERECHZEERALRRE R KA
EX((AREERABEEZ])ZHNER
LfTIEHr%Mu CHERE SR EB AR

RE—FINBAREENNLERE  KARRE
ZE-—ZBEVEXER ([RBEZEB])
MITRERE A B RS E R ERERE K

NHMEZEZRES Eﬂ"]&ﬁ)&LTT%_b%
e NHE IR U AL ERREREE K&

NEBEE RS A EITFE R IR
e ([EREER AR ) -
BE_T—R"F+-_A=t—HLEE &

REZEeC AN ETEMMNGE T Rs
REBREREENRATNEERY E/\XE
EHHBRL Bk RRFER He

I8 I B 55 A HA Ko B S R S B B - N B BE AR EE
B 2 % bt 8 B 17 AL AE.@EZW*BWT
Re WIT P RIA NMEBHRREREEA
EESYE IR AT

1. ThEBRE IR & A ERES R A AR R B 1R
EBrET

2. MEREE R ANIETRFTERTT
il



Corporate Governance Report

/\_Ll_h-/-\—\

=S /l:lﬁlf&m

3. Reviewing relevant documentation relating to the
RM and IC Review

4, Identifying significant deficiencies in the design of
the risk management and internal controls

5. Communicate the significant findings with the
management so as to confirm the factual accuracy
of the findings

After the RM and IC Review, the management provided an
action plan so as to mitigate those identified deficiencies
in a timely manner. All internal control findings would
be followed up closely to ensure that the action plan is
implemented accordingly.

During the year ended 31 December 2016, the Board
was satisfied that the Group’s RM and IC processes are
adequate to meet the needs of the Group in its current
business environment and that nothing has come to its
attention to cause the Board to believe the Group’s RM
and IC Systems are inadequate. Moreover, the existing
RM and IC Systems are effective and adequate, and will
continue to be reviewed, added on or updated to provide
for changes in the operating environment.
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DIRECTORS’ AND AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY FOR
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Directors acknowledge their responsibilities for
the preparation of the Group’s financial statements in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants, as well as the disclosure requirements of
the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. They believe that
such financial statements give a true and fair view of the
Group's affairs and its results. The Directors confirm, to
the best of their knowledge, information and belief, and
having made all reasonable enquiries, that they are not
aware of any material uncertainties relating to events or
conditions that may cause significant doubt upon the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. The
Board therefore continues to adopt the going concern
approach in preparing the financial statements for the year
ended 31 December 2016.

The reporting responsibilities of the Directors and the
external auditor of the Company, Elite Partners CPA
Limited, on the consolidated financial statements of the
Company for the year ended 31 December 2016 are set
out in the Independent Auditor’'s Report on pages 42 to
51.

AUDITOR’S REMUNERATION

During the financial year ended 31 December 2016, the
fee paid/payable to Elite Partners CPA Limited in respect
of audit and non-audit services were HK$410,000 (2075:
HK$390,000) and HK$100,000 (2075: Nil), respectively.
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COMPANY SECRETARY

Mr. ONG King Keung, who is an associate director of an
external service provider, reports to the executive directors
of the Company and assists the Board in functioning
effectively and efficiently. He has taken no less than 15
hours of relevant professional training during the year
ended 31 December 2016.

SHAREHOLDERS' RIGHTS

Convening Extraordinary General Meeting and
Putting Forward Proposals at General Meetings
Pursuant to Article 89 of the articles of association of
the Company, extraordinary general meeting(s) shall be
convened on the written requisition of (i) any two or more
members of the Company; or (ii) any one member of the
Company which is a recognised clearing house (or its
nominee) deposited at the principal office of the Company
in Hong Kong (19/F, Yat Chau Building, 262 Des Voeux
Road Central, Hong Kong or, in the event the Company
ceases to have such a principal office, the registered office
(Cricket Square, Hutchins Drive, P.O. Box 2681, Grand
Cayman KY1-1111, Cayman Islands) specifying the objects
of the meeting and signed by the requisitionist(s), provided
that such requisitionist(s) held as at the date of deposit
of the requisition not less than one-tenth of the paid up
capital of the Company, which carries the right of voting
at general meetings of the Company. If the Board does not
proceed duly to convene the meeting within 21 days from
the date of deposit of the requisition, the requisitionist(s)
themselves or any of them representing more than one-half
of the total voting rights of all of them, may convene the
general meeting in the same manner, as nearly as possible,
in which these meetings may be convened by the Board
provided that any meeting so convened shall not be held
after the expiration of three months from the date of
deposit of the requisition. All reasonable expenses incurred
by the requisitionist(s) as a result of the failure of the
Board shall be reimbursed to them by the Company.
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Procedures for Shareholders to Propose a Person for
Election as a Director

Pursuant to Article 161 of the articles of association of
the Company, no person other than a Director retiring at
the meeting shall, unless recommended by the Directors
for election, be eligible for election as a Director at any
general meeting, unless a notice is signed by a member
(other than the person to be proposed) who is duly
qualified to attend and vote at the meeting. Such notice
is given with his intention to propose such person for
election as well as a notice signed by the person to be
proposed of his willingness to be elected shall have
been lodged at the head office (19/F, Yat Chau Building,
262 Des Voeux Road Central, Hong Kong) or at the
registration office (Tricor Tengis Limited at Level 22,
Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’s Road East, Hong Kong).
This must be provided at the minimum length of the
period, during which such notice(s) are given, shall be at
least seven days and that the period for lodgment of such
notice(s) shall commence no earlier than the day after the
despatch of the notice of general meeting appointed for
such election and end no later than seven days prior to the
date of such general meeting. Details of the procedures
for nomination of Directors for election are available on
the Company’s website (www.unity913.com).

Enquiries to the Board

Shareholders who have enquiries about shareholders’
rights or have enquiries to the Board may write to the
Company Secretary of the Company at the principal place
of business in Hong Kong at 19/F, Yat Chau Building,
262 Des Voeux Road Central, Hong Kong. The Company
will not normally deal with verbal or anonymous enquiries.
For the avoidance of doubt, the shareholder(s) must
provide their full name, contact details and identification
in order for the Company to reply.
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INVESTOR RELATIONS

Communication with Shareholders and Investors

The Board established a Shareholders” Communication
Policy setting out the principles of the Company in relation
to its communication with the shareholders and investors,
with the objective of ensuring effective and timely
dissemination of information to shareholders.

The Board aims to ensure that its shareholders and
investors are well informed of key business imperatives
in a timely and accurate manner. Extensive information
about the Company’s activities was provided in its annual
report, interim report, announcements, and circulars which
are made available on the website of the Stock Exchange
and the Company (www.unity913.com). Printed copies of
annual report, interim report, circular, notice of meetings
and proxy forms will also be sent to the shareholders of
the Company in a timely manner as required under the
Listing Rules.

Constitutional Documents of the Company

During the year ended 31 December 2016, the Company
has not made any changes to its Memorandum and Articles
of Association of the Company. An updated version of
the Company’s Amended and Restated Memorandum and
Articles of Association is available on the website of the
Stock Exchange and the Company (www.unity913.com).
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ELITE PARTNERS CPA LIMITED

Certified Public Accountants
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To the members of
Unity Investments Holdings Limited
(incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

OPINION

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of
Unity Investments Holdings Limited (the “Company”) and
its subsidiaries (together the “Group”) set out on pages
52 to 135, which comprise the consolidated statement
of financial position as at 31 December 2016, and the
consolidated statement of comprehensive income, the
consolidated statement of changes in equity and the
consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then
ended, and notes to the consolidated financial statements,
including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements
give a true and fair view of the consolidated financial
position of the Group as at 31 December 2016, and of its
consolidated financial performance and its consolidated
cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with
Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs")
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants (“HKICPA") and have been properly prepared
in compliance with the disclosure requirements of the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.
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BASIS FOR OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong
Standards on Auditing ("HKSAs"”) issued by the HKICPA.
Our responsibilities under those standards are further
described in the “Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit
of the Consolidated Financial Statements” section of our
report. We are independent of the Group in accordance
with the HKICPA's “Code of Ethics for Professional
Accountants” (the “Code”), and we have fulfilled our
other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code.
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion.

KEY AUDIT MATTERS

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our
professional judgment, were of most significance in our
audit of the consolidated financial statements for the year
ended 31 December 2016. These matters were addressed
in the context of our audit of the consolidated financial
statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion
thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on
these matters.

i) Fair value measurement of available-for-sale
investments
Key audit matter
As at 31 December 2016, the Group had

available-for-sale investments (the “AFS Investments)
that mainly comprise of investments in unlisted
equity securities which were measured at fair value
at each reporting date, with the aggregate fair value
of approximately HK$398,575,000.
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KEY AUDIT MATTERS (Continued)

i)

Fair value measurement of available-for-sale
investments (Continued)

Key audit matter (Continued)

Given that the investments were unlisted equity
investments with no direct observable data in
determining the fair values of the investments at
the end of the reporting date, various valuation
techniques had been adopted by the Group to
determine the fair values of the investments.

Since the estimation of the fair values of such
unlisted equity investments is complex and highly
subjective and the determination of whether
each of the significant investments is impaired
require significant management judgement, we
had identified the fair value measurement and the
impairment assessment as key audit matters.

How the matter was addressed in our audit:

We obtained valuation reports from an independent
valuer engaged by the Group (the “Valuer”) to assist
the management of the Company in estimating
the fair value measurement of such unlisted equity
investments at the end of the reporting period.

We discussed with management of the Group how
the fair values of the unlisted equity investments as
at the end of the reporting period were determined.

We discussed with the Valuer and the
management of the Group the appropriateness
of the methodologies and assumptions being
used in arriving at the fair values of the unlisted
equity investments based on our knowledge and
understanding of the investments as well as the
information available to us.
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KEY AUDIT MATTERS (Continued)

ii)

Classification of investments in unlisted equity
securities

Key audit matter

Certain investments of the Group in unlisted equity
securities are not classified as associates despite
the fact that the Group owns more than 20%
equity interest in those investees. The directors of
the Company concluded that, the Group has no
significant influence over those investments and
hence have been accounted for these investments as
available-for-sale investments since:

- the Group does not have the right to appoint
any representative on the board of directors
or equivalent governing body of those
investments;

- the Group does not have the right to
participate in policy-making processes,
including participation in decisions about
dividends or other distributions;

- the Group does not have any transactions
with those investments;
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KEY AUDIT MATTERS (Continued)

i)

Classification of investments in unlisted equity

securities (Continued)

Key audit matter (Continued)

- the Group did not have the right to
interchange any managerial personnel with
those investments; and

- the Group did not provide any technical
information to those investments.

The determination of whether any of these
investments should be considered as the Group's
associates require significant management
judgement taking into account the terms of the
related agreements and the specific facts and
circumstances. Accordingly, we had identified
management’s classification of such investments as
a key audit matter.

How the matter was addressed in our audit:

We discussed with the management of the Company
why they believed that the Group does not have
significant influence over the investments and we
challenged the management’s assessment.

We reviewed the related contracts to see whether
the Group has significant influence over any of these
investments.
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OTHER INFORMATION

The directors are responsible for the other information.
The other information comprises the information included
in the annual report, but does not include the consolidated
financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does
not cover the other information and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial
statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other
information is materially inconsistent with the consolidated
financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the
audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If,
based on the work we have performed, we conclude that
there is a material misstatement of this other information,
we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to
report in this regard.

RESPONSIBILITIES OF DIRECTORS AND THOSE
CHARGED WITH GOVERNANCE FOR THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors are responsible for the preparation of the
consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair
view in accordance with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA
and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance and for such internal control as the
directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation
of consolidated financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.
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RESPONSIBILITIES OF DIRECTORS AND THOSE
CHARGED WITH GOVERNANCE FOR THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the
directors are responsible for assessing the Group’s ability
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable,
matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless the directors either
intend to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or
have no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for
overseeing the Group’s financial reporting process.

AUDITOR'S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the consolidated financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud
or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our
opinion. This report is made solely to you, as a body, in
accordance with our agreed terms of engagement, and
for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility
towards or accept liability to any other person for the
contents of this report. Reasonable assurance is a high
level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with HKSAs will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can
arise from fraud or error and are considered material if,
individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably
be expected to influence the economic decisions of
users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial
statements.
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AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF THE REET R BRES B REERE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)  fIEE (4Z)

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we  GREBEZEZBENETEZNBREFR K
exercise professional judgment and maintain professional — ZEXRER TS AIE - Ris T HE B
skepticism throughout the audit. We also: JE o ARIZEREM T -

. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement ~ ® Bnl K BT A B R BRGF S EE AR T 8 B4R

of the consolidated financial statements, whether BB RAFEERERR AR
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit % RET RITERIEF AREZ S
procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain BB - AR EIG7E B MEE B ZR
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate BIEREEERNER -BAXKF
to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not RS kER RiE BRER ER
detecting a material misstatement resulting from PRt - SRR A EBIES 2 & Bt
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, R BHIMEMGEM B R EREERER
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional it ) B B A R ER T B B BB K EE AR
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of BRIt A R A e

internal control.

. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant o TR AZ AR A A B S L
to the audit in order to design audit procedures HENEZEF BB EI’HT_?E;]‘ ﬁ
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not SEANERNERILERER -

for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Group's internal control.

. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies HAEESMEASHBENEGENE R

used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates ER Tt MR EREER SR
and related disclosures made by the directors. o
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AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

o Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors’
use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether
a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the
Group’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to
the related disclosures in the consolidated financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate,
to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based
on the audit evidence obtained up to the date
of our auditor’s report. However, future events
or conditions may cause the Group to cease to
continue as a going concern.

o Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and
content of the consolidated financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the
consolidated financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in @ manner that
achieves fair presentation.

o Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence
regarding the financial information of the entities
or business activities within the Group to express an
opinion on the consolidated financial statements.
We are responsible for the direction, supervision and
performance of the group audit. We remain solely
responsible for our audit opinion.
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AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

We communicate with those charged with governance
regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including
any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with
a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to
communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safequards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with
governance, we determine those matters that were of
most significance in the audit of the consolidated financial
statements of the current period and are therefore the key
audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s
report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure
about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances,
we determine that a matter should not be communicated
in our report because the adverse consequences of doing
so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public
interest benefits of such communication.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this
independent auditor’s report is Siu Edmund with Practising
Certificate number P0O5333.

Elite Partners CPA Limited
Certified Public Accountants

10/F., 8 Observatory Road
Tsim Sha Tsui, Kowloon,
Hong Kong

31 March 2017
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Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income
/n/\EJ f%ifﬁjuﬁz %ﬁ%

For the year ended 31 December 2016
BE_F—NFFt_H="1—HItFE

2016 2015
—RE —hfF
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
HiiF BETT BT
Gain (loss) from the sale of HEFEEELTE
listed investments Z W (B58)
held for trading 30,466 (12,975)
Revenue Y 25 4 207 135
Other income H A A 5 - 8,057
Changes in fair value of listed DERFIEEREZ
equity investments classified as & & 2 ERAKE 2
investments held for trading AAEIEE= (313,890) 199,270
Changes in fair value of unlisted E§TFEABBETZAAE
convertible bonds designated as  FIBRZ @ RMEEZ
financial assets at fair value ELEmABMKRESZ
through profit or loss NAEEDH 16,000 -
Impairment of assets classified as DB AFIEHE 2 EE A
held for sale - (18,000)
Impairment of listed equity DREAFHIEEREZ
investments classified EFIRAEE ZRIE
as available-for-sale investments (84,145) -
Impairment of unlisted equity NEATHEEREY
investments classified ELETRAIRE ZRE
as available-for-sale investments (43,400) (78,450)
Realised gain on disposal of listed HEDEAAHEERE 2
equity investments J: rn BRARIZEZ
classified as available-for-sale &% I
investments - 52,306
Realised gain on disposal of HEDHEARAHEEREZ
unlisted equity investments FELETRAREZ
classified as available-for-sale BRI
investments - 2,000
Other operating expenses HEfEEmy (6,301) (6,609)
Finance costs B & AR 7 (820) (1)
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Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income

e T EW AR

For the year ended 31 December 2016
BE_F—NFFt_H="1—HItFE

2016 2015
—NE —T-hHEF
HK$'000 HK$'000
BT T BETT
(Loss) profit before tax BREBLAT (B18) EF (401,883) 145,733
Income tax FriS i 33,047 (33,047)
(Loss) profit for the year AP EAELEER
attributable to equity (E#8)ER
holders of the Company (368,836) 112,686
Other comprehensive Hth2mEWKaE (BE)
income (loss)
Items that are or may be BACS A EERT DR E
reclassified to profit or loss: BmZEHE -
Changes in fair value of AHEEREZARBEEZY
available-for-sale investments 66,646 (26,585)
Reclassification upon disposal of HE A HIFERERENHE
available-for-sale investments - 9,369
Reclassification upon impairment A ER ERMEREH DA
of available-for-sale investments 84,145 -
Other comprehensive income FAEMEERE (EE)
(loss) for the year 150,791 (17,216)
Total comprehensive (loss) FREEBHFEARGER
income for the year B2E(FE)kaE
attributable to equity holders
of the Company (218,045) 95,470
HK$ HK$
B i
(Restated)
(&)
(Loss) earnings per share SR (ER)&ZF
- Basic and Diluted —HEAXRE#E (0.34) 0.22

A—RAEBARAF 2016 £ D533



Consolidated Statement of Financial Position
rE B AR ON 3R

As at 31 December 2016
REF—AF+=A=+—H

2016 2015
—E2-XF —E-RF
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
k=3 BEET T BT T
Non-current assets ERBEE
Available-for-sale investments AHFEERE 13 307,990 202,744
Financial assets designated at fair value HETF AFBEZZA
through profit or loss RMESIRZ
TREE 14 26,000 -
333,990 202,744
Current assets REBEE
Financial assets held for trading BIEEECoMEE 14 661,260 651,426
Deposits and prepayments Ee RENK 279 242
Due from securities brokers JFE WL 5B 5 48 42 5O 16 63,365 7,446
Bank balances and cash RITHEGFEARS 54,766 38,583
779,670 697,697
Assets classified as held for sale DERFBIEHEZ
BE 11 95,000 177,000
874,670 874,697
Current liabilities REBAEE
Due to securities brokers BRBEHRERLZFKIE 17 1,290 227
Other payables and accruals Hh & 1 3R &% FE 5T
=] 681 736
Deposit received B iz s 11 23,750 -
Loan payables ERTE K 18 61,663 -
87,384 963
Net current assets REBEEFE 787,286 873,734
Total assets less current liabilities EEHERRBERS 1,121,276 1,076,478
Non-current liabilities FRBERE
Bond payables eI &S 19 10,084 -
Deferred tax liabilities REFHIEEE 24 - 33,047
10,084 33,047
NET ASSETS EEFE 1,111,192 1,043,431
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position
e AR R

As at 31 December 2016

R-F—AF+-A=+—H

2016 2015
—E-AHF —ZT—h%F
Notes HK$000 HK$'000
Mt BT T BT T

Capital and reserves IR 2 X 6
Share capital AR 7R 20 174,632 58,211
Reserves 18 936,560 985,220
TOTAL EQUITY 4R 1,111,192 1,043,431
HK$ HK$
Net asset value per share BREERE 22 0.64 0.36

Approved and authorised for issue by the Board of CE&HEFER_T—tHF=A=+—H

Directors on 31 March 2017. ot R wE TR o
SHUM Kit Lan, Anita CHAN Yik Pun
WRR FR Z5 3R

Director Director

EZE EE

a-wapraEAT 2016 #3 DD



Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

meaRTmEREK

For the year ended 31 December 2016
EoE-AFF At ALEE

2016 2015
—EB-RF —T-REF
Notes HK$000 HK$'000
B it BET T BT T
OPERATING ACTIVITIES REXK
Cash used in operations LEBMAES 25 (354,507) (435,598)
Interest paid EREURS) (73) (1)
Net cash used in operating activities #& % %3 F7 F
HEFHE (354,580) (435,599)
INVESTING ACTIVITIES REFXHK
Acquisition of available-for-sale WHEHIEERE
investments - (60,000)
Deposits received for disposal of HEMHEERE
available-for-sale investments Friste e 23,750 -
Acquisition of financial assets WHEETREREBER
designated at fair value through BAREIERZ
profit or loss TREE (10,000) -
Proceeds from disposal of HEMHEERE
available-for-sale investments FT 1S 3K 7R - 166,746
Dividends received Fir 15 B% 2 187 -
Interest received Fr 5 F & 20 135
Net cash generated from REXEBRB
investing activities BEeFEE 13,957 106,881
FINANCING ACTIVITIES AT B
Proceeds from issuance of shares BITIRID TR 5KIR 291,053 372,548
Share issue expenses BITRMN 2HAX (5,247) (10,351)
Increase in loan payables JE <1 & SR8 1N 61,000 -
Proceeds from issuance of bonds BITEFFTEHIA 10,000 -
Net cash generated from RLESEEN T8
financing activities HeFH 356,806 362,197
Net increase in cash and ReRBRSEEY
cash equivalents B hnEE 16,183 33,479
Cash and cash equivalents at FHOzReREEE
beginning of year BY 38,583 5,104
Cash and cash equivalents at year RERZBRERES
end, represented by bank balances %EY (2858
and cash THRERRE) 54,766 38,583
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Consolidated Statement of Changes In Equity

/\\/ \

BRREREE R

For the year ended 31 December 2016
B —F—NFt+-A=+—HIFEF

Attributable to equity holders of the Company

RAREHHFEAEN
Retained
Investment earnings
revaluation  (Accumulated
Share capital Share premium reserve loss)  Total reserve Total
RERH
(& RAEE REERRE (REER) REast A&t
HK$'000 HK$"000 HK$"000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BT BT T BETR BETRT BETT BT
At 1 January 2016 R-E—R"F—HF—H 58,211 882,474 (67,316) 170,062 985,220 1,043,431
Loss for the year FREE - - - (368,836) (368,836) (368,836)
Changes in fair value of AHHEREZ AAESE
available-for-sale investments - - 66,646 - 66,646 66,646
Reclassification upon impairment of ARHEEREAERENNA
available-for-sale investments - - 84,145 - 84,145 84,145
Other comprehensive income for the year — FRE M2 & 25 - - 150,791 - 150,791 150,791
Total comprehensive loss FRE2EHRAE
for the year - - 150,791 (368,836) (218,045) (218,045)
Contributions and distributions FERS
Issue of shares under rights issue REMRETRR 116,421 174,632 - - 174,632 291,053
Share issue expenses R #1TH % - (5,247) - - (5,247) (5,247)
Total transactions with owners BREEARZBE 116,421 169,385 - - 169,385 285,806
At 31 December 2016 -R"E+=A=1+-H 174,632 1,051,859 83,475 (198,774) 936,560 1,111,192
Attributable to equity holders of the Company
WNGIE: Sae o= DN L
Investment
revaluation Retained
Share capital ~ Share premium reserve earnings Total reserve Total
R BRiGHE REEHERE BEH [EEAE Ch
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
EETFT EETT BT BETT BETT EETFT
At 1 January 2015 RZZ-RFE—-F—H 11,642 566,846 (50,100) 57,376 574,122 585,764
Profit for the year F 1 - - - 112,686 112,686 112,686
Changes in fair value of AHEEREZ AR EE
available-for-sale investments - - (26,585) - (26,585) (26,585)
Realisation upon disposal of HEMHHERERER
available-for-sale investments - - 9,369 - 9,369 9,369
Other comprehensive loss for the year FREMZEBE - - (17,216) - (17,216) (17,216)
Total comprehensive income FA2EKRHEE
for the year - - (17,216) 112,686 95,470 95,470
Contributions and distributions RERAE
Issue of shares under open offer BEARBERITRN 46,569 325,979 - - 325,979 372,548
Share issue expenses B EITRZ - (10,351) - - (10,351) (10,351)
Total transactions with owners HEBARSEE 46,569 315,628 - - 315,628 362,197
At 31 December 2015 RZZ-RFE+=A=+—-8 58,211 882,474 (67,316) 170,062 985,220 1,043,431
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
A IR ERR M

For the year ended 31 December 2016
F_E-NF A=+ —HIFE

GENERAL INFORMATION

Unity Investments Holdings Limited was incorporated
in the Cayman Islands with limited liability and its
shares are listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”). The address
of the registered office and the principal place
of business of the Company are disclosed in the
corporate information of this annual report. The
principal activity of the Company is investment
holding and principal activities of its subsidiaries
are detailed in note 12 to the consolidated financial
statements.

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of preparation

These consolidated financial statements have been
prepared in accordance with Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs"”), which collective
term includes all applicable individual Hong
Kong Financial Reporting Standards, Hong Kong
Accounting Standards ("HKASs"”) and Interpretations
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants (“HKICPA™), accounting principles
generally accepted in Hong Kong and the disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance. In addition, the consolidated financial
statements also comply with applicable disclosures
required by the Rules Governing the Listing of
Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited (the “Listing Rules”).

These consolidated financial statements have been
prepared on a basis consistent with the accounting
policies adopted in the 2015 consolidated financial
statements except for the adoption of the following
new/revised HKFRSs that are relevant to the Group
and effective from the current year. A summary of
the principal accounting policies adopted by the
Group is set out below.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
A IR ERR M

For the year ended 31 December 2016

EZ

—E A A AUEE

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Basis of preparation (Continued)

The amendments relevant to the Group include the
followings.

Amendments to HKAS 1: Disclosure Initiative

The amendments include changes in the following
five areas: (1) materiality; (2) disaggregation and
subtotals; (3) structure of notes; (4) disclosure
of accounting policies; (5) presentation of items
of other comprehensive income arising from
investments accounted for using equity method. It
is considered that these amendments are clarifying
amendments that do not directly affect an entity's
accounting policies or accounting estimates.

The adoption of the amendments did not have any
significant impact on the consolidated financial
statements.

FEEHBR (&)
mAEEE (&)
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
A IR ERR M

For the year ended 31 December 2016
F_E-NF A=+ —HIFE

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Basis of measurement

The measurement basis used in the preparation
of these consolidated financial statements is
historical cost, except for financial assets at fair
value through profit or loss, available-for-sale
investments and assets classified as held for sales,
which are measured at fair value, as explained in the
accounting policies.

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements comprise
the financial statements of the Company and all of
its subsidiaries as at 31 December each year. The
financial statements of the subsidiaries are prepared
for the same reporting year as that of the Company
using consistent accounting policies.

All intra-group balances, transactions, income and
expenses and profits and losses resulting from
intra-group transactions are eliminated in full. The
results of subsidiaries are consolidated from the date
on which the Group obtains control and continue
to be consolidated until the date that such control
ceases.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
A IR ERR M

For the year ended 31 December 2016
F_E-NF A=+ —HIFE

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Basis of consolidation (Continued)

Changes in ownership interest

Changes in the Group’s ownership interest in a
subsidiary that do not result in a loss of control are
accounted for as equity transactions. The carrying
amounts of the controlling and non-controlling
interests are adjusted to reflect the changes in their
relative interests in the subsidiary. Any difference
between the amount by which the non-controlling
interests are adjusted and the fair value of the
consideration paid or received is recognised directly
in equity and attributed to the owners of the parent.

When the Group loses control of a subsidiary,
the profit or loss on disposal is calculated as the
difference between (i) the aggregate of the fair
value of the consideration received and the fair
value of any retained interest determined at the date
when control is lost and (ii) the carrying amount
of the assets (including goodwill), and liabilities
of the subsidiary and any non-controlling interests
at the date when control is lost. The amounts
previously recognised in other comprehensive
income in relation to the disposed subsidiary are
accounted for on the same basis as would be
required if the parent had directly disposed of the
related assets or liabilities. Any investment retained
in the former subsidiary and any amounts owed by
or to the former subsidiary are accounted for as a
financial asset, associate, joint venture or others as
appropriate from the date when control is lost.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
A IR ERR M

For the year ended 31 December 2016
F_E-NF A=+ —HIFE

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Subsidiaries

A subsidiary is an entity that is controlled by the
Group. The Group controls an entity when it is
exposed, or has rights, to variable returns from its
involvement with the entity and has the ability to
affect those returns through its power over the
entity. The Group reassesses whether it controls an
investee if facts and circumstances indicate that
there are changes to one or more of the elements of
control.

In the Company’s statement of financial position,
investments in subsidiaries are stated at cost less
impairment losses. The carrying amount of the
investments is reduced to its recoverable amount
on an individual basis, if it is higher than the
recoverable amount. The results of subsidiaries
are accounted for by the Company on the basis of
dividends received and receivable.

Non-current assets held for sale

Non-current assets and disposal groups are classified
as held for sale if their carrying amount will be
recovered principally through a sale transaction
rather than through continuing use. This condition
is regarded as met only when the sale is highly
probable and the asset (or disposal group) is
available for immediate sale in its present condition.
Management must be committed to the sale, which
should be expected to qualify for recognition as
a completed sale within one year from the date
of classification. Non-current assets (and disposal
groups) classified as held for sale, except for
available-for-sale financial assets, are measured at
the lower of their previous carrying amount and fair
value less costs to sell. Available-for-sale financial
assets, even if held for sale, are measured in
accordance with the policy on financial instruments.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
A IR ERR M

For the year ended 31 December 2016
F_E-NF A=+ —HIFE

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Financial instruments

Recognition and derecognition

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised
when and only when the Group becomes a party to
the contractual provisions of the instruments and on
a trade date basis.

A financial asset is derecognised when and only
when (i) the Group’s contractual rights to future
cash flows from the financial asset expire or (ii) the
Group transfers the financial asset and either (a)
the Group transfers substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership of the financial asset, or (b)
the Group neither transfers nor retains substantially
all the risks and rewards of ownership of the
financial asset but it does not retain control of the
financial asset.

A financial liability is derecognised when and only
when the liability is extinguished, that is, when
the obligation specified in the relevant contract is
discharged, cancelled or expires.

Classification and measurement

Financial assets or financial liabilities are initially
recognised at their fair value plus, in the case of
financial assets or financial liabilities not carried at
fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs
that are directly attributable to the acquisition or
issue of the financial assets or financial liabilities.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
A IR ERR M

For the year ended 31 December 2016
F_E-NF A=+ —HIFE

2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Financial instruments (Continued)

Classification and measurement (Continued)

(1)

Financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss

Financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss include financial assets held for trading
and financial assets designated upon initial
recognition as at fair value through profit
or loss and financial assets resulting from
a contingent consideration arrangement
in business combination to which HKFRS 3
applied. They are carried at fair value, with
any resultant gain and loss recognised in profit
or loss, which includes any dividend or interest
earned on the financial assets.

Financial assets are classified as held for
trading if they are (i) acquired principally for
the purpose of selling in the near future;
(ii) part of a portfolio of identified financial
instruments that the Group manages together
and has a recent actual pattern of short-term
profit-taking; or (iii) derivatives that are not
financial guarantee contracts or designated
and effective hedging instruments.

Financial assets are designated at initial
recognition as at fair value through profit
or loss if (i) the designation eliminates
or significantly reduces the inconsistent
treatment that would otherwise arise
from measuring the assets or liabilities or
recognising gains or losses on a different
basis; or (ii) they are part of a group of
financial assets and/or financial liabilities that
are managed and their performance evaluated
on a fair value basis, in accordance with a
documented risk management strategy; or
(iii) it forms part of a contract containing one
or more embedded derivatives, and HKAS
39 permits the entire combined contract
(asset or liability) to be designated as at fair
value through profit or loss except where the
embedded derivative does not significantly
modify the cash flow or it is clear that
separation of the embedded derivative is
prohibited.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
A IR ERR M

For the year ended 31 December 2016
F_E-NF A=+ —HIFE

2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Financial instruments (Continued)
Classification and measurement (Continued)

)

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables including bank balances
and cash, other receivables and due from
securities brokers are non-derivative financial
assets with fixed or determinable payments
that are not quoted in an active market and
are not held for trading. They are measured
at amortised cost using the effective interest
method, except where receivables are
interest-free loans and without any fixed
repayment term or the effect of discounting
would be insignificant. In such case, the
receivables are stated at cost less impairment
loss. Amortised cost is calculated by taking
into account any discount or premium on
acquisition over the year to maturity. Gains
and losses arising from derecognition,
impairment or through the amortisation
process are recognised in profit or loss.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
A IR ERR M

For the year ended 31 December 2016
F_E-NF A=+ —HIFE

2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Financial instruments (Continued)
Classification and measurement (Continued)

(3)

(4)

Available-for-sale financial assets
Available-for-sale financial assets are
non-derivative financial assets that are either
designated at this category or not classified in
any of the other categories of financial assets.
They are measured at fair value with changes
in value recognised in investment revaluation
reserve which is a separate component of
equity until the assets are sold, collected or
otherwise disposed of, or until the assets are
determined to be impaired, at which time the
cumulative gain or loss previously reported
in other comprehensive income shall be
reclassified to profit or loss as a reclassification
adjustment.

Financial liabilities

The Group's financial liabilities include other
payables, loan payables, bond payables and
due to securities brokers. All financial liabilities
are recognised initially at their fair value and
subsequently measured at amortised cost,
using effective interest method, unless the
effect of discounting would be insignificant, in
which case they are stated at cost.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
A IR ERR M

For the year ended 31 December 2016
F_E-NF A=+ —HIFE

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Financial instruments (Continued)

Impairment of financial assets (Continued)

At the end of each reporting period, the Group
assesses whether there is objective evidence that
financial assets, other than those at fair value
through profit or loss, are impaired. The impairment
loss of financial assets carried at amortised cost
is measured as the difference between the assets’
carrying amount and the present value of estimated
future cash flow discounted at the financial asset’s
original effective interest rate. Such impairment loss
is reversed in subsequent periods through profit
or loss when an increase in the asset’s recoverable
amount can be related objectively to an event
occurring after the impairment was recognised,
subject to a restriction that the carrying amount
of the asset at the date the impairment is reversed
does not exceed what the amortised cost would
have been had the impairment not been recognised.

For available-for-sale financial asset, a significant or
prolonged decline in the fair value of the security
below its cost is considered to be objective evidence
of impairment.

When an available-for-sale financial asset is
impaired, a cumulative loss comprising the
difference between its acquisition cost (net of any
principal repayment and amortisation) and current
fair value, less any previously recognised impairment
loss in profit or loss, is reclassified from investment
to profit or loss as a reclassification adjustment.
Impairment losses recognised in profit or loss in
respect of available-for-sale equity instrument are
not reversed through profit or loss. Any subsequent
increase in fair value of available-for-sale equity
instrument after recognition of impairment loss is
recognised in other comprehensive income under
the breading of investment revaluation reserve.
Reversal of impairment loss of available-for-sale debt
instruments are reversed through profit or loss, if
the increase in fair value of the instrument can be
objectively related to an event occurring after the
impairment loss was recognised in profit or loss.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Financial instruments (Continued)
Impairment of financial assets (Continued)
For all other financial assets, objective evidence of
impairment could include:

o Significant financial difficulty of the issuer or
counterparty; or

° Breach of contract, such as default or
delinquency in interest or principal payments;

or

o It becoming probable that the borrower will
enter bankruptcy or financial re-organisation;
or

o The disappearance of an active market for that

financial asset because of financial difficulties.

Cash equivalents

For the purpose of consolidated statement of cash
flows, cash equivalents represent short-term highly
liquid investments which are readily convertible into
known amounts of cash and which are subject to an
insignificant risk of changes in value.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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For the year ended 31 December 2016
BE_F—NFFt_H="1—HItFE

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognised when it is probable that
the economic benefits will flow to the Group and
when the revenue and costs, if applicable, can be
measured reliably and on the following bases.

Revenue is recognised when it is probable that
the economic benefits will flow to the Group and
when the revenue and costs, if applicable, can be
measured reliably and on the following bases.

Dividend income from investments is recognised
when the Group’s rights to receive payment have
been established.

Interest income from financial assets is accrued on a
time basis, by reference to the principal outstanding
and at the effective interest rate applicable.

Segment reporting

Operating segments, and the amounts of each
segment item reported in the financial statements,
are identified from the financial information
provided regularly to the Group’s most senior
executive management for the purposes of allocating
resources to, and assessing the performance of, the
Group's various lines of business and geographical
locations.

Individually material operating segments are not
aggregated for financial reporting purposes unless
the segments have similar economic characteristics
and are similar in respect of the nature of products
and services, the nature of production processes,
the type or class of customers, the methods used to
distribute the products or provide the services, and
the nature of the regulatory environment. Operating
segments which are not individually material may be
aggregated if they share a majority of these criteria.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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For the year ended 31 December 2016
BE_F—NFFt_H="1—HItFE

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Foreign currency translation

Items included in the financial statements of each of
the Group’s entities are measured using the currency
of the primary economic environment in which the
entity operates (the “functional currency”). The
consolidated financial statements are presented in
the currency of Hong Kong dollars, which is the
Company's functional currency.

Foreign currency transactions are translated into
the functional currency using the exchange rates
prevailing at the date of the transactions. Foreign
exchange gains and losses resulting from the
settlement of such transactions and from the
translation at year-end exchange rates of monetary
assets and liabilities denominated in foreign
currencies are recognised in profit or loss.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to
the acquisition, construction or production of a
qualifying asset is capitalised as part of cost of that
asset. All other borrowing costs are recognised as an
expense in the period in which they are incurred.

Leases

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the
terms of the lease transfer substantially all the risks
and rewards of ownership to the lessee. All other
leases are classified as operating leases.

Rentals payable under operating leases are charged
to profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the term
of the relevant lease.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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For the year ended 31 December 2016
F_E-NF A=+ —HIFE

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Employee benefits

Short term employee benefits

Salaries, annual bonuses, paid annual leave,
contributions to defined contribution retirement
plans and the cost of non-monetary benefits are
accrued in the year in which the associated services
are rendered by employees. Where payment or
settlement is deferred and the effect would be
material, these amounts are stated at their present
values.

Defined contribution plans

The Group operates a defined contribution
Mandatory Provident Fund retirement benefits
scheme (the “MPF Scheme”) under the Mandatory
Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance for all of its
eligible employees. Contributions are made based
on a percentage of the employees’ basic salaries
and are charged to profit or loss as they become
payable in accordance with the rules of the MPF
Scheme. The obligations for contributions to defined
contribution retirement scheme are recognised as an
expense in profit or loss as incurred. The assets of
the MPF Scheme are held separately from those of
the Group in an independent administered fund.

Taxation

The charge for current income tax is based on the
results for the year as adjusted for items that are
non-assessable or disallowed. It is calculated using
tax rates that have been enacted or substantively
enacted by the end of the reporting period.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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For the year ended 31 December 2016
F_E-NF A=+ —HIFE

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Taxation (Continued)

Deferred tax is provided, using the liability method,
on all temporary differences at the end of the
reporting period between the tax bases of assets
and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the
consolidated financial statements. However, any
deferred tax arising from initial recognition of
goodwill; or other asset or liability in a transaction
other than a business combination that at the time
of the transaction affects neither the accounting
profit nor taxable profit or loss is not recognised.

The deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured
at the tax rates that are expected to apply to the
period when the asset is recovered or the liability is
settled, based on tax rates and tax laws that have
been enacted or substantively enacted at the end of
the reporting period.

Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent
that it is probable that future taxable profit will be
available against which the deductible temporary
differences, tax losses and credits can be utilised.

Deferred tax is provided on temporary differences
arising on investment in subsidiaries except
where the timing of the reversal of the temporary
differences is controlled by the Group and it is
probable that the temporary difference will not
reverse in the foreseeable future.
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2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Related parties/connected parties
A related party is a person or entity that is related to
the Group.

(@) A person or a close member of that person’s
family is related to the Group if that person:

(i) has control or joint control over the
Group;

(i) has significant influence over the Group;
or

(iii) is a member of the key management
personnel of the Group.

(b)  An entity is related to the Group if any of the
following conditions applies:

(i) The entity and the Group are members
of the same group (which means that
each parent, subsidiary and fellow
subsidiary is related to the others).

(i) One entity is an associate or joint
venture of the other entity (or an
associate or joint venture of a member
of a group of which the other entity is a
member).

(iii)  Both entities are joint ventures of the
same third party.
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2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Related parties/connected parties (Continued)
(b)  An entity is related to the Group if any of the
following conditions applies: (Continued)

(iv) One entity is a joint venture of a
third entity and the other entity is an
associate of the third entity.

(v)  The entity is a post-employment benefit
plan for the benefit of employees of
either the Group or an entity related to
the Group. If the Group is itself such a
plan, the sponsoring employers are also
related to the Group.

(vi)  The entity is controlled or jointly
controlled by a person identified in (a).

(vii) A person identified in (a)(i) has
significant influence over the entity or
is a member of the key management
personnel of the entity (or of a parent
of the entity).

(viii) The entity, or any member of a group
of which it is a part, provides key
management personnel services to the
Group or to the parent of the Group.

Close members of the family of a person are those
family members who may be expected to influence,
or be influenced by, that person in their dealings
with the entity and include:

(@)  that person’s children and spouse or domestic
partner;
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A IR ERR M

For the year ended 31 December 2016
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PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Related parties/connected parties (Continued)

(b)  children of that person’s spouse or domestic
partner; and

(c)  dependents of that person or that person’s
spouse or domestic partner.

In the definition of a related party, an associate
includes subsidiaries of the associate and a joint
venture includes subsidiaries of the joint venture.

In addition, transactions with connected parties as
defined under the Listing Rules are disclosed in the
Directors’ Report of this annual report.

Critical accounting estimates and judgement
Estimates and assumptions concerning the future
and judgements are made by the management
in the preparation of the consolidated financial
statements. They affect the application of the
Group’s accounting policies, reported amounts
of assets, liabilities, income and expenses, and
disclosures made. They are assessed on an on-going
basis and are based on experience and relevant
factors, including expectations of future events
that are believed to be reasonable under the
circumstances. Where appropriate, revisions to
accounting estimates are recognised in the period of
revision and future periods, in case the revision also
affects future periods.
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PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Critical accounting estimates and judgement
(Continued)

Fair value of unlisted equity and convertible
debt investments

The fair value of unlisted equity investments have
been valued (i) using the price/earning ratios of
comparable listed companies adjusted for lack of
marketability discount or (ii) based on the expected
cash flows discounted at current rates applicable
for items with similar terms and risk characteristics.
The fair value of convertible debt investments have
been valued using discount cash flow for the debt
component and binomial option pricing model for
the option component. These valuations require
the Group to make estimates about expected
future cash flows, credit risk, volatility and discount
rates, and hence they are subject to uncertainty.
The fair value of the unlisted equity investments
and convertible debt investments at 31 December
2016 was HK$389,575,000 and HK$26,000,000
respectively (2015: HK$172,500,000 and HK$Nil).
Further details are included in note 13 and 14 to the
financial statements respectively.

Impairment of available-for-sale financial assets
The Group classifies certain financial assets as
available-for-sale and recognises movements of
their fair values in other comprehensive income.
A significant or prolonged decline in fair value
below cost is considered to be objective evidence
of impairment. The Group also takes into account
financial information regarding the investees.
At 31 December 2016, impairment loss of
HK$127,545,000 (2015: HK$78,450,000) has been
recognised for available-for-sale financial assets.
The carrying amount of available-for-sale financial
assets (including those classified as assets classified
as held for sale) was HK$402,990,000 (2075:
HK$379,744,000).

7 6 ANNUAL REPORT 2016 Unity Investments Holdings Limited

FTEFHRE (&)
BEEGEFTRAMK (&)

HLTRZRIBKREFREZ L
SE

FETMHRAKEZ ARBENEFA
AELE LT AR EMBRZ RE T
AEMERBFI () ERIE
HEARBUGREERFEHIEE D
R ETRMBHR SR E
AMREBREZ AR ERERS
SERITRRERERBERLHH
A-EAREERET (%%
HAEEXRAEEREHRRRREES RN
EFERRE - EHEFTREIEL
HEt B EBETHEEE - R _Z
—ANFEF+ZA=+—H LW
REERATBRREBRENAAE
5 Bl 5 7% #389,575,0007T M /B ¥
26,000,0007C ( = &FE — A F B
172,500,000 KX BB T L) o —
THBEOANERTBREMTI3R
14 o

OREES L EHE
rEERBRETERMEESEAA
HEEEE TREME2ERKESP
BREAARBEEZH - AAEHRKNE
BTN EEMNKA - BIE B
BErREBFEBRE - AKBIZEME
BRANYBER RZT—RF
+=—A=+—8" '%&%127,545,000
T (=ZF— A F B8 450,000
T)HMBEBEEERRAIHEE
TREEF - AHHEESHEE (B
RZE0ERBEHEZEE)N
BREE &8 402,990,000 ( =&
— F 4 [ E#379,744,0007T) °



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
A IR ERR M

For the year ended 31 December 2016
F_E-NF A=+ —HIFE

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Critical accounting estimates and judgement
(Continued)

Impairment of investments and receivables

The Group assesses annually if investment in
subsidiaries has suffered any impairment in
accordance with HKAS 36 and follows the guidance
of HKAS 39 in determining whether amounts due
from these entities are impaired. Details of the
approach are stated in the respective accounting
policies. The assessment requires an estimation of
future cash flows, including expected dividends,
from the assets and the selection of appropriate
discount rates. Future changes in financial
performance and position of these entities would
affect the estimation of impairment loss and cause
the adjustments of their carrying amounts.
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3.  FUTURE CHANGES IN HKFRSs 3. ERNBBREERRREH
At the date of authorisation of these consolidated REETHBEESGREVBHRER A
financial statements, the HKICPA has issued the AEEVEEFRABSESAE
following new/revised HKFRSs that are not yet BRI ERAEFE W ARERZ TFIE
effective for the current year, which the Group has BB R T BB R 4R

not early adopted.

Amendments to Disclosure Initiative ' gL wEE
HKAS 7 ET79 2 AEF]
Amendments to Recognition of Deferred Tax Assets B2 HAEEEEER
HKAS 12 for Unrealised Losses ' ZAEET BAEHIEEE
Amendments to Classification and Measurement of BEMBRE ROZTHIKZZ
HKFRS 2 Share-based Payment RER 255 2 DR E?
Transactions 2 EH
HKFRS 15 and Revenue from Contracts with ERETBRE FEBEEFET.Z
amendments to Customers ? R 1558 A 4.2 Wz?
HKFRS 15 K B8 B %
5 R E155%
ZAEET
HKFRS 9 (2014) Financial Instruments ? BEEMBRE EZHTA?
ZEBIZE95R
(ZZ2—m4%)
HKFRS 16 Leases 3 BATB®RE HE?

A F 165

Amendments to Sale or Contribution of Assets BEEMBRE REZHRYZ
HKFRS 10 between an Investor and its R FE105% & Rajg B ELE
and HKAS 28 (2011)  Associate or Joint Venture * BB GER| CEEHES

£28% RA?
(Z2——%)
Z1EET
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For the year ended 31 December 2016

3.

EoFAFI A= AULEE

FUTURE CHANGES IN HKFRSs (Continued)
! Effective for annual periods beginning on or
after 1 January 2017

2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or

after 1 January 2018

3 Effective for annual periods beginning on or

after 1 January 2019

4 The effective date of the amendments which
was originally intended to be effective
for annual periods beginning on or after
1 January 2016 has been deferred/removed

Excepts for explained below, the directors of the
Company do not anticipate that the adoption of
these new HKFRSs in future periods will have any
material impact on the results of the Group.

HKFRS 9 (2014): Financial Instruments

HKFRS 9 is finalised in September 2014. It was
intended that HKFRS 9 would replace HKAS 39 in its
entirety and the project was divided into three main
phases:

(a) Phase 1: classification and measurement
of financial assets and financial liabilities
- In November 2009, the chapters for

classification and measurement of
financial assets were issued and required
financial assets to be classified as
subsequently measured at: 1) amortised
cost or 2) fair value through profit or
loss, on the basis of the business model
within which they are held and their
contractual cash flow characteristics.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
A IR ERR M

For the year ended 31 December 2016
F_E-NF A=+ —HIFE

3. FUTURE CHANGES IN HKFRSs (Continued) 3. BRUKBMEERRRES (£)
HKFRS 9 (2014): Financial Instruments ERBUNBHREERNEIR (=F—
(Continued) F) . ¢@MITAE(E)

(a) Phase 1: classification and measurement (a) F-—EBR tHEERTHE

of financial assets and financial liabilities

(Continued)

- In November 2010 the requirements
related to the classification and
measurement of financial liabilities were
added. Most of those requirements
were carried forward unchanged from
HKAS 39.

- In December 2013, HKFRS 9 was
amended to address the “own credit
risk” issue related to financial liabilities
designated as at fair value through
profit or loss. An entity is required
to present the effects of changes
in the liability’s credit risk in other
comprehensive income, rather than in
profit or loss. HKFRS 9 was amended
to permit entities to early apply these
requirements without applying the other
requirements of HKFRS 9.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

=IAN AT L e
‘e BRI
For the year ended 31 December 2016
F_E-NF A=+ —HIFE

3. FUTURE CHANGES IN HKFRSs (Continued)

HKFRS 9 (2014): Financial Instruments

(Continued)

(a) Phase 1: classification and measurement
of financial assets and financial liabilities
(Continued)

- In September 2014, limited
amendments were made to the
classification and measurement
requirements in HKFRS 9 for financial
assets to introduce a ‘fair value
through other comprehensive income’
measurement category for particular
simple debt instruments, where the
financial assets are held within a
business model whose objective is
achieved by both collecting contractual
cash flows and selling financial asset.

(b) Phase 2: impairment methodology

In September 2014, the impairment
requirements relating to the accounting for an
entity’s expected credit losses on its financial
assets and commitments to extend credit were
added. Under the impairment approach in
HKFRS 9, it is no longer necessary for a credit
event to have occurred before credit losses are
recognised. Instead, an entity always accounts
for expected credit losses, and changes in
those expected credit losses. The amount
of expected credit losses is updated at each
reporting date to reflect changes in credit risk
since initial recognition and, consequently,
more timely information is provided about
expected credit losses.
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3. FUTURE CHANGES IN HKFRSs (Continued)
HKFRS 9 (2014): Financial Instruments
(Continued)

(c)

Phase 3: hedge accounting

In December 2013, the requirements related
to hedge accounting were added. These
requirements align hedge accounting more
closely with risk management, establish a
more principle-based approach to hedge
accounting and address inconsistencies
and weaknesses in the hedge accounting
model in HKAS 39. In the discussion of the
general hedge accounting requirements,
specific accounting for open portfolios or
macro hedging was not addressed and a
discussion paper was issued in April 2014.
Consequently, the exception in HKAS 39 for a
fair value hedge of an interest rate exposure
of a portfolio of financial assets or financial
liabilities continues to apply. Entities are
provided with an accounting policy choice
between applying the hedge accounting
requirements of HKFRS 9 or continuing
to apply the existing hedge accounting
requirements in HKAS 39 for all hedge
accounting because it had not yet completed
its project on the accounting for macro
hedging.

The directors of the Company are in the
process of making an assessment of the
impact of HKFRS 9 upon initial application.
The directors of the Company anticipate that
the application of HKFRS 9 may have material
impact on the Group's financial instruments.
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For the year ended 31 December 2016
EF_E-ANFF _H=1—HIFE

4, REVENUE 4, Uy 2
The Group is principally engaged in the investment AEEXEXBARELTMRIEL
in listed and unlisted companies. Revenue recognised MAR - AFEEBRZWEWT

during the year are as follows:

2016 2015
—E-RF —E—RF
HK$'000 HK$'000
BEET T BT T
Revenue g
Interest income ) B WA 20 135
Dividend income from listed DHEABIEEE L
investments classified as held EHERE ZBRBERA
for trading 187 -
207 135
5. OTHER INCOME 5. HflkA
2016 2015
—E-RF —E—RF
HK$'000 HK$'000
BEET T BT T
Commission rebate from securities #5428 2 A4 @]
broker - 1,044
Forfeiture of deposits received R e Wiz e - 7,000
Sundry income YA - 13
- 8,057
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SEGMENT INFORMATION

For the purpose of internal reporting, the Group
only has one business segment, namely, investments
in listed and unlisted securities. Business segment
information, which is the Group’s primary basis of
segment reporting, is not required as the Group's
revenue, contribution to operating profit, assets and
liabilities are attributable to this only segment.

Geographical information

The geographical location from which the Group
derives revenue is based on the location of
the markets of the respective investments; and
geographical location of the specified non-current
assets is based on the physical location of the
asset. However, over 90% of the Group’s revenue
and non-current assets are principally attributable
to Hong Kong. Consequently, no geographical
information represented.
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For the year ended 31 December 2016
F_E-NF A=+ —HIFE

7.  (LOSS) PROFIT BEFORE TAX 7. BR¥AE (BER)ER
2016 2015
—E2-KRF —_T-1F
) \ HK$'000 HK$'000
This is stated after charging A (GTA) BT T ok v
(crediting):
Finance costs b & B A
Interest on margin financing  FE & E F & 73
Interest on loan payables FERTE A B 663 -
Interest on bond payable JEHE A A 84 -
820 1
Staff costs BT RA
Employee benefits expense, EERNAX EFHE
excluding directors’ B A1
remuneration . . 566 457
Contributions to defined FLRE ORGSR
contribution plans 27 22
593 479
Other items Hfhg H
Auditor’s remuneration % BURD B & 410 390
Operating leases in respect of: B 7| & H 2
BB
office premises MREYE 22 12
office equipment MAERE - 5
Disclosures pursuant to BELEHRA
Rule 21.12(1)(c) of £21.12(1)(c) R &
the Listing Rules o
Realised gain on disposal of ~ H&E FTREZ '
listed investments EERE WS (i) (30,466) (39,331)
Realised gain on disposal of HEFLTHREZ
unlisted investments EER G - (2,000)
Unrealised loss (gain) on EHRE 2 REH )
listed investments EriE (Was) (ii) 330,719 (172,685)
Unrealised (gain) loss on FLETREZ
unlisted investments REE (Y= ) B8 (56,075) 96,450
Notes: it
(i) The amounts are calculated based on the sales (i) %5 w Y IRE & TG BURR
proceeds less cost of those listed investments. M LTI E 2 ARG E -
(i)~ The amounts represented changes in fair value (i ZEEBEFARERREZAD
of unrealised investments during the year and RTEZYREERLEZANE
cumulative change in fair value of realised < BETEE -

investments.
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8. TAXATION 8. BiE
No provision for Hong Kong Profits Tax was made HREZE-_ZT-—R"F+A=+—
by the Group as the Group did not derive any B IEFE A& B I 8N H S REUE
assessable profits in Hong Kong for the year ended BTl R 07N YT e
31 December 2016. SBEL B -
During the year ended 31 December 2015, Hong REBEZE-_ZT-—AF+-_A=+—H
Kong Profits Tax has not been provided as the IEFE - ARAEE 2 At ERN
estimated assessable profits of the Group was wholly a M ELR T FE AT 2 KRBT IE
absorbed by unrelieved tax losses brought forward EESEEE WUERBTENG
from previous years. U VE B
2016 2015
—E-AF —E—-hF
HK$'000 HK$'000
BT T PR T
Deferred taxation BRI
Original and reversal of temporary — J&ZK & # [o] g b5 = &
difference (33,047) 33,047
Reconciliation of tax expense HIERXHER
2016 2015
—E-AF —E—-0F
HK$'000 HK$'000
BT T BT T
(Loss) profit before tax BRALAT (BB ) &m A (401,883) 145,733
Income tax at applicable tax rate of &3 AR L16.5%
16.5% (2015: 16.5%) (ZE—FAF:16.5%)
AHEZMEN (66,311) 24,046
Tax exempt revenue I #A S WL s (2,674) (10,312)
Non-deductible expenses S A] R B 2 22,206 17,003
Utilisation of previously unrecognised ) i+ & ¥R
tax losses T IEE 1R 32,477 -
Tax loss not recognised RERBIEEE - 2,142
Unrecognised (deductible)/taxable AER (TR
temporary difference JERMERREE (18,745) 168
Tax (credit) expense for the year FAME (BER)RX (33,047) 33,047
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(LOSS) EARNINGS PER SHARE

The calculation of basic (loss) earnings per share is
based on the Group's loss attributable to the equity
holders of the Company of HK$368,836,000 (2075
a profit of HK$112,686,000) and the weighted
average number of 1,069,640,131 (2075 (Restated):
505,938,443) ordinary shares in issue during the
year.

As there are no dilutive potential ordinary shares,
diluted (loss) earnings per share is the same as basic
(loss) earnings per share in 2016 and 2015.

The calculation of the basic earnings per share for
the prior reporting period has been adjusted to
reflect the bonus element of the rights issue and
share consolidation during the year.

BR(FE)ER
ERERN(EBEB)RANDBREFR
RARERFBEABGASEEIE
75 #368,836,0000T ( —F— A F -
i3 Il B #112,686,0000T ) X 2 31T
5 I 2 INAE 15 801,069,640,131
WM (=—F—AF(KEH) :
505,938,443/ ) st & -

RZE—RNER-_ZE—HF AR
VTHERESET S AR WERES
(BRE)RAMNEERER (BE)AR
FAER -

F—REMIERERBN ZFE
TEEELAR REASRFAR
IR I ITR O M B dn & B
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10. DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT'S 10. EERSREBEAEMS
EMOLUMENTS
(a) Directors’ emoluments () E=M<
The aggregate amount of emoluments RNQAEE S Wk E W 2 B
received or receivable by the Company’s SHEBWOT
directors were as follows:
2016
ZE-RF
Salaries,
allowances  Retirement
Directors’ and benefits scheme
fees in kind contributions Total
e 2K
ik BEMAE BAKGTEMEX &t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BETR BETR BETR BETR
Executive directors HITES
Ng Chi Hoi REH
(Resigned on (R=B—RF
1 August 2016) NR—BEE) - 448 18 466
Shum Kit Lan, Anita LR - 294 11 305
Independent non-executive B HTES
directors
Chan Yik Pun PR 25 120 - - 120
Chung Fai Chun EREY 120 - - 120
Hung Cho Sing HHE 120 - - 120
360 742 29 1,131
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For the year ended 31 December 2016
BE_F—NFFt_H="1—HItFE

10. DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT’S 10. ESRSAEEAEME (Z)
EMOLUMENTS (Continued)
(a) Directors’ emoluments (Continued) (@) E=M< (£&)
2015
—T-1F
Salaries,
allowances Retirement
Directors"  and benefits scheme
fees inkind  contributions Total
e 2Rk
EZHe EMAE RRGTEIMR GE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

BETT  BETR  BETR  BETR

Executive directors HITES
Ng Chi Hoi RES - 455 20 475
Shum Kit Lan, Anita A - 360 21 381

Independent non-executive BYFHTES

directors
Chan Yik Pun PR 253 120 - - 120
Chung Fai Chun ERY 120 - - 120
Hung Cho Sing HEE 120 - - 120
360 815 41 1,216
Note: All executive directors and independent Mat: RARFIBRITESE RBIULIEH
non-executive directors of the Company are TEEHRIEEBEAB A
the key management personnel, also related NN E BT o A I R B
parties, of the Company. During the year, no BHETEMNRS (ZFE—AF:
other transactions with related parties have ) o
taken place (2075: Nil).
Salaries, allowance and benefit in kind O ENTFRITES 25 S
paid or payable to the executive directors SRR EYMNE M AETEEIR
are generally emoluments paid or payable HEBEBAATILERBATZS
in respect of those persons’ services in BEIERM M sk FE 2 8
connection with the management of the & o

affairs of the Company and its subsidiaries.
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10. DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT’S 10.
EMOLUMENTS (Continued)

(a) Directors’ emoluments (Continued) (a)

Note: (Continued)

Directors’ fee paid to the independent
non-executive directors are for their services
as directors of the Company.

There were no arrangements under which
a director waived or agreed to waive any
emoluments for the year (2075: Nil). In
addition, no emoluments were paid by
the Group to any of the directors as an
inducement to join, or upon joining the
Group or as a compensation for loss of
office for the year (2075: Nil).

(b) Individuals with highest emoluments (b)

Of the five individuals with highest
emoluments of the Group, three (2075 three)
are directors whose emoluments are disclosed
in note 10(a) to the consolidated financial
statements. The aggregate of the emoluments
in respect of the other two (2075. two)
individuals is as follows:

ESKREREEAEME (&)

E=ME (F)
Hiet: (4&)

SN THEIFNTESZ
ERLRERELRRT
EEMmRMZ RIS

FR EBEFHEREBEWH
ZHREXRBREAR
e (=—F—FF )
BN FR A K EE
AERNEEXNMEER
MARNEE - AR E
1&g 2 RE LA R BRI
B(—F—nF:&)-

REFHMAL
AEBRERSHEMALH
=R (ZFE—AF =ZF)R
B HFMNREMBE®RE
HYEE10(a) R - HtaM % (=
F—aF - ME)IANTZFHM
mERn R

2016 2015

—E—XREF —E-RF

HK$'000 HK$'000

BET T BT T

Salaries and other emoluments ¥ & K H {th 37 B 566 457
Retirement scheme contributions 3R K&t 2|4t 7 27 22
593 479
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10. DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT’S 10. EERSREEAEME (&)
EMOLUMENTS (Continued)
(b) Individuals with highest emoluments (b) EBEEFMAL(ZE)
(Continued)
The emoluments were within the following REZFHMNFLATEE:
band:
Number of employee
EE A
2016 2015
—E—-XRE —E—RF
HK$Nil to HK$ 1,000,000 BEEITLERE
1,000,0007T 2 2
() Share options granted to the directors of (0 BFERATESZERE

the Company

Under the existing share option scheme
approved by the shareholders of the Company
on 30 April 2013 (the "“2013 Option
Scheme"”), the Board may grant options to
those participants who, in its sole discretion,
have contributed to or will contribute to the
Group. For both years, no share options were
granted to the directors. Details of the 2013
Option Scheme are disclosed in note 21 to the
consolidated financial statements.

BRERARRBRRERR_-_FT—=F
POA =+ A4t 2 3R B EAE
AE (2 —=FBREs
) EFxerREENS
RRBRIEEHAEE T
BRZz2E2ERIBRE-R
EMEFE BEMNEERD
B — T = FRERE
2B A M BEMRME
2145 -
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11. ASSETS CLASSIFIED AS HELD FOR SALE 1. DEABEHEZEE
In March 2016, the Group committed a plan to sell RZE—RNF=R AEBEEABET
the following available-for-sale financial asset. This HIEETE LWHEATAIHIEE SR
financial asset is one of the ten largest investments BE-EMEEN_T—"F1+=A
of the Group as at 31 December 2016. Details are as = +t—HEBRERAEEZHS T+ XK
follows: SEZ— o mFIBWT
2016 2015
—E-RE§ —ZE-hF
Effective Effective
shareholding shareholding
interest Fair value interest Fair value
BERRE MAE BRRE N
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
Hti BETT BB
Keen Champ Investments Limited ERREARRA (i) - - 16.00% 98,700
Peak Zone Group Limited Peak Zone Group
Limited (i) (iv) - - 29.90% 78,300
Starfame Investments Limited ERREBRAT (iif), (i) 29.70% 95,000 - -
95,000 177,000
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11.

ASSETS CLASSIFIED AS HELD FOR SALE
(Continued)

(i)

Keen Champ Investments Limited (“Keen
Champ"”) is a private company and
incorporated in the British Virgin Islands. The
principal activity of Keen Champ is investment
holding and the principal activities of its
subsidiaries are holding of a bundle of forest
trees in the People ‘s Republic of China.
The management expected the growth rate
was not very high in forestry industry, after
thorough discussion in the board meeting
in March 2015, the management decided to
dispose of its interest in Keen Champ. On 25
March 2015, the Group entered into a sale
and purchase agreement with a third party
for the disposal of its interest in Keen Champ
for a consideration of HK$105,000,000. On
30 September 2015, the third party gave a
written notice to terminate the transaction.
The interest in Keen Champ continued to be
classified as held for sales as the management
remained the decision to dispose of its interest
in Keen Champ and actively locate a buyer
at a price that is reasonable in relation to
its current fair value. The investment was
determined to be impaired and a loss of
HK$6,300,000 was recognised in profit or loss
for the year ended 31 December 2015.

During the year ended 31 December 2016,
the management considered that held-for-
sale criteria set out in HKFRS 5 are no longer
met and therefore reclassified them back to
available for sale investments.

11.

DERAFEHEZEE (&)

(i)

EERERRAT ([EE])A
REBRE RS 2 FL
ENa HFXEBEBATEE
BmEMRBRARNEBER
BEEUNPEARKENEZ
MARE-EEEEPNERR
ERgAm MRKEAR -
—hAF=-AMNEEEEE LM
MmE EEEBATHEER
EERAER N_E—hHF=
AZ+RRA AEEHEE=F
LA B % % 105,000,0007T
EENEENER LB E W
FNRZEBE-—RAEANA=TH"
ZE-ZHFBHEDBAMUK
LER 5o PR B 1 25 A B 4
PERFIEHEE RASER
BRERAREHEELNEZEAE
W WERYEE RIZUEHE
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HE - HRZILEEETE AR
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11.

ASSETS CLASSIFIED AS HELD FOR SALE
(Continued)

(i)

Peak Zone Group Limited (“Peak Zone"”) is
a private company and incorporated in the
British Virgin Islands. The principal activity
of Peak Zone is investment holding and its
subsidiaries are engaged in the electronic
commerce industry specialising in the
provision of integrated application. On
27 February 2015, the Group entered into
a sale and purchase agreement with a third
party for the disposal of its interest in Peak
Zone. It was expected by the management
that the consideration would be fully
received by 31 December 2015. However, on
30 December 2015, the third party gave a
written notice to terminate the transaction.
The interest in Peak Zone continued to be
classified as held for sales as the management
remained the decision to dispose of its interest
in Peak Zone and actively located a buyer at
a price that is reasonable. The investment
was determined to be impaired, and a loss of
HK$11,700,000, was recognised in profit or
loss for the year ended 31 December 2015.

During the year ended 31 December 2016,
the management considered that the held-for-
sale criteria set out in HKFRS 5 are no longer
met and therefore reclassified them back to
available for sale investments.
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Peak Zone Group Limited ([ Peak
Zone ) BREBRXAES T
A 37 2 FL & 72 &) Peak Zone
FEEBRITEER M HH
BRANEEFEEE B
REFEEB-R_E—AF
ZTRAZtTtH AEEBEE=
7813 B B ik & A Peak
ZoneMEm -BEEEBEHRE
ER_E-—RAF+T_A=1—
H 2 B B EE - A - 7 =
T-RAF+ZA=+H %ZF
THBEREEBARLERS-
7 Peak Zone BIiEm AL B D XE
BEHE RESERER
F & H A Peak Zone HYREZS -
WERBEMEERANIEZESEE
BHE ZREREEADH
BRE TREE-ZE—AF
+-A=+—RHLFERER
TR &5 18 7 %6 11,700,0007T ©

=

NBEZ_ZT-—RF+A
=+ —HIEFE EEERE
TEEEABVBHREELELS
SRET  FFIEHETLE AR
HEF D ERAMHIEERE -



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
42 A

N =] /\j 7.|7777 $I§%§ MqL EE

For the year ended 31 December 2016
F_E-NF A=+ —HIFE

11.

ASSETS CLASSIFIED AS HELD FOR SALE
(Continued)

(iii)

Starfame Investments Limited (“Starfame”)
is a private company and incorporated in the
British Virgin Islands. The principal activity
of Starfame is investment holding and the
principal activities of its subsidiaries are the
trading of petrochemical products in PRC.
In March 2016, the Group entered into a
sale and purchase agreement to dispose of
its 29.70% equity interest in Starfame for a
consideration of HK$95,000,000. Accordingly,
the investment in Starfame was reclassified
from available-for-sale investments to assets
classified as held for sale in accordance with
HKFRS 5. Deposit of HK$23,750,000 has been
received during the year ended 31 December
2016. This transaction was completed in
March 2017. The cumulative gain in fair
value of the investment in Starfame of
HK$5,000,000 will be classified to profit or
loss on disposal.

At the end of the reporting period, the
Group held more than 20% of the effective
shareholding interest in these companies.
The investments in these companies were not
accounted for as associates as the Group had
no significant influence over these companies.
In accordance with the relevant agreement
signed between the Group and these investee
companies as well as the other shareholders
of the investee companies, the Group does
not have the right to participate in their
policy-making processes, to appoint directors
nor management of these investee companies
and to interchange of managerial personnel.

11.

DERAFEHEZEE (&)

(iii)

EBEREBER G ([E218])
ARREBEZESEMA L
2HERE EBTBEKE
WEZER MEMRBAREE
EHEREALERE S
R-T—RNFE=ZF AEBF]
V—IBEEERE UWREBYK
95,000,000T HEE R E2ER
29.70% fxtE- At - REBEE
B BmEEREST RE
B ERAHEERESE
SoBESEARBEHEZ
BE-BHE_T—XFT+_A8
—+—HLEFE BRERES
785 #23,750,0007C ° 2 R B
—E—tFZAEK-REE
ZIERERNRBERTKG 2B
5,000,000t EF D EEHE
i 1 2K B 18 o

PR B A RS RE BN %
FRAIFABIB20% BRI
Ba - ANAKREHZE QA
MEERFEN BRNZFA
Al REWEERBEREIA
R MBIBA KB EZEMNE
NAEIANPTRE R Rz AR
RERIZHEmH NEEL
ERZEHRRBRIE ZEX
ERMREBERRINESTHERE
REMERAR-

N
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12. SUBSIDIARIES 12. MIBAR
The following is a list of the details of the TIAR_TE—RFR_ZFE—RF
subsidiaries directly and indirectly held by the TZA=T—BARAREE KEER
Company at 31 December 2016 and 2015: B2 HBARFHE:

Proportion of nominal
Principal place of business Particulars of issued  value of issued capital

Name of subsidiary and place of incorporation share capital held by the Company  Principal activities
TEERBER KARAFERT
WEARER AR 33 B BRITRAFE RAHEE 2t pl TEEH
Directly Indirectly
EE CE:3
Anchor Talent Limited The British Virgin Islands 1 ordinary share of US$1 100% - Investment holding
each
Anchor Talent Limited EBRAES REREEIET 100% - RAEBR
e
Excellent Top (H.K.) Limited Hong Kong 1 ordinary share with no - 100%  Dormant
par value
K& (F8)BRAT &% 1B ERE - 0% EEEE
g
Gufalore Investments Limited The British Virgin Islands 1 ordinary share of US$1 100% - Investment holding
each
Gufalore Investments Limited EBRAES REREEIET 100% - RAER
ZERR
Ninotre Investment Limited The British Virgin Islands 1 ordinary share of US$1 - 100%  Investment holding
each
Ninotre Investment Limited EBRAHS REREEIET - 100% RERK
ZERR
Pacific Kingdom International Limited The British Virgin Islands 1 ordinary share of US$1 100% - Investment holding
each
Pacific Kingdom International Limited EBRAHS REREEIET 100% - REBR
ZERR
Visionary Limited The Cayman Islands 1 ordinary share of US$1 - 100%  Dormant
each
Visionary Limited HEHE REREEIET - 100% EEgE
ZERR
Whiterock Holdings Limited The British Virgin Islands 1 ordinary share of US$1 - 100%  Investment holding
each
Whiterock Holdings Limited EBRAHS REREEIET - 100% RERK
ZERR
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For the year ended 31 December 2016
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13. AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE INVESTMENTS 13. HHEERE
2016 2015
—E—XREF —E-REF
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
Mt it BET T BT T
Equity investments, RERE RAAE
at fair value
Listed in Hong Kong EEB L™ 13(a) 13,415 30,244
Equity investments, RERE BRAAE
at fair value
Unlisted outside Hong Kong BEARINELT 13(b) 294,575 172,500
Total CEil 307,990 202,744
Available-for-sale investments at the end of the RBEEHRITHEERE
reporting period
(@)  As at 31 December 2016, the carrying amount @ RZZ2E—REF+A=+—8"
of the Group's interest in the shares or REERATEBLETRAAZ
underlying shares in the following Hong Kong Bt SRR R D o 2 #E 2t 2 BR
listed companies is included in the ten largest HEDFAREE+KRKE -

investments of the Group.

Proportion
of nominal
Class of shares held/ value of issued
Place of Particulars of issued capital held by
Name incorporation Principal activities share capital the Group
AEE
Fris R &R/ ERTRE
£ A 3Lt B TEEH BRITRAFEE EEZ LA
Suncorp Technologies Limited Bermuda Design and sales of telephones and Ordinary share of 1.60%
related products, processing and HK$0.0003 each
trading of used computer-related
components
MRHMEERAA BRE EERMHER R TRREREEES 1.60%
REEARRHR - FEM 0.00037C
EREHZMIRES
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13. AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE INVESTMENTS (Continued) 13. TA[HEERE (&)

Available-for-sale investments at the end of the RBERRTHHEERE (&2)
reporting period (Continued)
(@)  (Continued) @ (#&)
2016 2015
—E—-XE —E—RF
HK$000 HK$'000
BT T BT T
Market value of equity REE EMRARE S
securities listed in Hong Kong 2 & 13,415 30,244
At the end of the reporting period, the ¥R & B R - AR B ) i
Group's available-for-sale equity securities HEZREBEMBRAEZS
listed in Hong Kong were determined to WEERLBERE RAAH
be impaired on the basis of that there had EBAARBEXREBEHIRBAEKR
been a significant or prolonged decline MABE & REBEBE
in their respective fair value below their 84,145,000/ B = MR ©

costs. Aggregate impairment losses of
HK$84,145,000 were recognised in profit or
loss.
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13.  AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE INVESTMENTS (Continued) 13. TAIEERE (&)
Available-for-sale investments at the end of the RBERRTHHEERE (&2)
reporting period (Continued)

(b) The unlisted equity securities represent ) FLETRAFZTFBENR-ZE
investments in private entities which are —RFETZA=T—B8JAR
included in the ten largest investments of the EETARKRENNILAER
Group as at 31 December 2016. Details are as WE BT :
follows:

2016 2015
“E-RE “T-hF
Effective Effective
shareholding shareholding
interest Fair value interest Fair value
ERKRE ARfE B RE RRfE
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
it BETR BETFT
Pure Power Holdings Limited (1).(1), (i) 24.33% 160,975 24.33% 82,500
Pure Power Holdings Limited
Starfame Investments Limited 11(ii) - - 29.70% 90,000
EEREBRAR
Keen Champ Investments Limited 110) 16.00% 72,600 - -
BEREARDA
Peak Zone Group Limited 11(i),(iv) 29.90% 61,000 - -

Peak Zone Group Limited

A—BAEBAERAF 2016 £5 99



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

=IAN AT L e

‘e BRI

For the year ended 31 December 2016
F_E-NF A=+ —HIFE

13. AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE INVESTMENTS (Continued) 13. TAHEERE (&)
Movement of during the year FREH
2016 2015
—E-RF —E—RF
HK$'000 HK$'000
BET T BT T
At beginning of the reporting period A k& B #] 172,500 190,950
Purchases BE - 60,000
Transfer from assets classified EEEOEARE
as held for sale HEBE 177,000 -
Transfer to assets classified BEESNEA
as held for sale FIEHEEE (90,000) -
Change in fair value of AHEEREARE
available-for-sale investments & 78,475 -
Impairments A (43,400) (78,450)
At end of the reporting period R E B &R 294,575 172,500
Notes: o
(i) Pure Power Holdings Limited (“Pure Power”) is a (i) Pure Power Holdings Limited ([ Pure

private company and incorporated in the British
Virgin Islands. The principal activity of Pure Power
is investment holding and the principal activities of
its subsidiary are the exploration and exploitation of
natural resources in the United States of America.
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For the year ended 31 December 2016
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13.

AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE INVESTMENTS (Continued)

Movement of during the year (Continued)
Notes: (Continued)

(i)

(iii)

At the end of the reporting period, the Group
held more than 20% of the effective shareholding
interest in these companies. The investments
in these companies are not accounted for as
associates as the Group had no significant
influence over these companies. In accordance
with the relevant agreement signed between the
Group and these investee companies as well as the
other shareholders of the investee companies, the
Group does not have the right to participate in its
policy-making processes, to appoint directors nor
management and to interchange of managerial
personnel.

At the end of the reporting period, the Group's
investment in Keen Champ and Peak Zone (2075:
Pure Power) was individually determined to be
impaired on the basis that there had been a
significant or prolonged decline in its fair value
below cost. Impairment losses of HK$43,400,000
(2015: HK$78,450,000) on these investments were
recognised in profit or loss.

13.

AHEERE ()
FREH (E)

it -

(if)

(iii)

(%)

RiRE AR AEERZER
B ARRIB20% BEAE - AR
EEUZEATTEEATE N
MRZERR ZIREW EIEAH
BREIAR - BIEAEBEZEAN
WERRIRIEE AR EMARE
B2 AEEYEELEE
REBEE EEEEREREERLE
BEBAB-

RBERLERE AEBRET
X Peak Zone (=ZZF —# % : Pure
Power) 2 = EW R RIEE AL T
BEE RESEARBEARHE
HERKAE -ZEEZRER
18 578 #43,400,0007T ( —FE—7A
F B 78 450,000T) - BN B
TR o
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14. FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH 14.

PROFIT OR LOSS

BRBBRAABEIRZEMEE

2016 2015
—E—-XRE —E—RF
HK$000 HK$'000
BE¥T T BT T
Held for trading BEEE
Equity investments listed in BB LM zBRAKRE
Hong Kong 661,260 651,426
Designated at fair value EEREBESR
through profit or loss BRAARESER
Unlisted convertible bonds FELEMAIRKRES 26,000 -
687,260 651,426
Analysed for reporting purposes as: St E B DT A
Current mE 661,260 651,426
Non-current FERE 26,000 -
687,260 651,426
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15.

INVESTMENTS PORTFOLIO

Pursuant to the requirements stipulated in Rule
21.12 of the Listing Rules, the Group discloses its
ten largest investments and all individual investments
with value exceeding 5% of the Group’s gross
assets at the end of the reporting period with brief
description of the investee companies as follows:

15. REHSE
BIE FHRAIE21 1267 1T A&
EHEE T KIGERRREHRRES
REBBANEBBEES% 2B
EREE  BREMRE AR T -

Top ten investments TARERE
2016 AL
Carrying Accumulated Dividend
amount unrealised received/
Effective asat Accumulated holding gain receivable
Number of ~ shareholding  Acquisition 31 December impairment on  (loss) arising during Classification
Name of investee company shares held interest cost 2016  investments on revaluation the year of financial assets
EfRELL
R=B-E _gitien
t=A=t-A REZ BRUE  FaBk/ B
FRENFER FisRG#E ERRE WERA ZREE ZitBE (%) BURS SHEERR
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
V3 BRI BBTR BETR BBTR
(i) Pure Power Holdings Limited 2,068 24.33% 188,000 162,300 (105,500) (25,700) - Available-for-sale
() Pure Power Holdings Limited AHEE
(i) Starfame Investments Limited 297 29.70% 90,000 95,000 - 5,000 - Assets classified
as held for sale
(i)  BEREERAF PRRIRHE EE
(i) Keen Champ Investments Limited 16 16.00% 128,000 72,600 (55,400) (55,400) - Availab\e-for-sal_e
(i)  BEREBRAF mitHE
(iv) KPM Holding Limited 152,160,000 4.76% 53,659 77,602 - 23,943 - Held for trading
iy — EEERERAT BEER
) Peak Zone Group Limited 2,990 29.90% 90,000 61,000 (29,000) (29,000) - Available-for-sale
v) Peak Zone Group Limited EE:S-
(i) AMCO United Holding Limited 87,540,000 470% 52,517 51,649 - (869) - Held for trading
)  BFERERAT BIEEE
(vii) ~ China Properties Investment 234,990,000 4.84% 71,671 32,19 - (39,477) - Held for trading
Holdings Limited
i)  FEEERERRERLAA HIFEE
(i) China Jiqheng Holdings Limited 154,680,000 0.21% 30,891 29,235 - (1,656) - Held for trading
i) HEERERERAE HIFER
(ix) China e-Wallet Payment Group N/A N/A 10,000 26,000 - 16,000 - Designated as fair value
Limited (formerly known as TER TER through profit or Loss
"RCG Holdings Limited")* )
Gy PESEIHEIARLA KB BRRELLBIE
(M RBEEEE (k)
BRAR]) *
(x) Lerado Financial Group Company 112,800,000 4.90% 46,530 25,082 - (21,488) - Held for trading

Limited
) BREBEEERAA

As at 31 December 2016, the Group’'s top ten
investments have been listed above.

RIEEE

RZE—ARFE+-_A=+—H &&E
B2 TRIEETIER XS -
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15.

INVESTMENTS PORTFOLIO (Continued)

15. BREHE (&

Top ten investments (Continued) TRRE (&
2015 —T—h%F
Carrying Accumulated Dividend
amount unrealised received/
Effective asat  Accumulated  holding gain receivable
Number of  shareholding Acquisition 31 December  impairment on  (loss) arising on during Classification
Name of investee company shares held interest cost 2015 investments revaluation the year of financial assets
RZE-HF ERfRELY
+ZA=1-R REz ZHABREER  FREN/
MR ERAER FRi 8 A ERRE WEER AR ZEEE ZitRE  hE(B8) EMRR S SRAEER
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BETL BETT BETL BETT
L & A International Holdings Limited 112,456,000 2.81% 117,509 293,510 - 176,001 - Held for trading
ETRBERERAR BEEE
Keen Champ Investments Limited 16 16.00% 128,000 98,700 (29,300) (29,300 - Assets classified as held for
sale
BEREBRAA PEBREHEZAE
WLS Holdings Limited 252,000,000 1.97% 9,450 90,720 - 81,270 - Held for trading
EEZRARAR BIEEE
Starfame Investments Limited 297 29.70% 90,000 90,000 - - - Available-for-sale
EEREBRAT AREE
Pure Power Holdings Limited 2,068 24.33% 188,000 82,500 (105,500) (105,500) - Available-for-sale
Pure Power Holdings Limited AHEE
China Kingstone Mining Holdings 549,660,831 15.10% 58,814 82,449 - 23,635 - Held for trading
Limited
PHEABEARERAA BIEEE
Peak Zone Group Limited 2,990 29.90% 90,000 78,300 (11,700) (11,700) - Assets classified as held for
sale
Peak Zone Group Limited PERFIEHEZEE
China National Culture Group Limited 485,000,000 4.94% 48,500 32,010 - (16,490) - Held for trading
PHARXCEXEEERAT BEEE
Suncorp Technologies Limited 243,900,000 1.60% 97,560 30,244 - (67,316) - Available-for-sale
HENBERAT MEE
SEEC Media Group Limited 220,000,000 3.45% 58,333 28,380 - (29,953) - Held for trading
HHEREEERAT BEEE
* Investment in unlisted convertible bonds. * RIELEMABRES ZIRE -
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15.

INVESTMENTS PORTFOLIO (Continued)
Top ten investments (Continued)

Notes.

(i)

(i)

The place of incorporation and the principal
activities of Pure Power are detailed in note 13(b)
of these financial statements. For the financial
year ended 31 December, 2016, the unaudited
consolidated net loss attributable to equity
holders of Pure Power was US$270,000. As at
31 December, 2016, its unaudited consolidated
net liability attributable to the equity holders was
US$837,000. The fair value was arrived by the
Directors with reference to the valuation conducted
by an independent professional valuer.

The place of incorporation and the principal
activities of Starfame are detailed in note 11(iii)
of these financial statements. For the financial
year ended 31 December 2016, the unaudited
consolidated net profit attributable to equity
holders of Starfame was RMB5,778,000. As at
31 December 2016, its unaudited consolidated
net assets attributable to the equity holders was
RMB36,330,000. The fair value was arrived by the
Directors with reference to the transactions after
the end of the reporting period.

15.

REHS (&)
TRRE (&)

it -

(i)

(ii)

Pure Power B 511 A 32 th B Ko £ 2
EBE R ZEHBFREMEE130)
Ho-HE-_ZT—XNE+ A
—+— BB EFE ' Pure Power
BuaRHAANEBOEREEZES
518 % %6 /5270,000% - R = &
—XF+ZA=+—8 E#ExF
BABEREEZGEBEFE
/837,000 L - AR EEHES
K2EBUEEGHBERMETZE
B&ERN-

BB M It 2h N B
B I 55 B 5 3R 3R B R 1 G B
M-BEZET—ARF+A=1—
BLEBREE EBEREEA
JEME R BIZEAEF ABARE
5,778,000 e A — & —NE+ =
A=+—H EEZFEBAERL
REERIGREEEFEAARKE
36,330,000 AR EEHESL
SEREPRBREORFHRE
g(o
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15. INVESTMENTS PORTFOLIO (Continued)

Top ten investments (Continued)
Notes: (Continued)

(iii)  The place of incorporation and the principal

activities of Keen Champ are detailed in note 11(i)
For the financial
year ended 31 December 2016, the unaudited
consolidated net loss attributable to equity holders
of Keen Champ was HK$1,593,000. As at 31
December, 2016, its unaudited consolidated net
liabilities attributable to the equity holders was

of these financial statements.

HK$12,702,000.

(iv) KPM Holding Limited (“KPM HLDS") incorporated
in the Cayman Islands with limited liability and
its shares are listed on the Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong Limited (stock code: 8027). It is
principally engaged in the design, fabrication,
installation and maintenance of signage and
related products. For the financial year ended 31
December 2016, the audited consolidated loss
attributable to equity holders of KPM HLDS was
Singapore dollar (“S$") 1,074,040 with basic and
diluted loss per share both of $$0.034 cents. As
at 31 December 2016, its audited consolidated
net assets attributable to the equity holders was

S$14,004,736.
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REMAS (&)
TRRE (&)
At (%)

(iii)

(iv)

BEEMA I I R T EER
BRI S IEIR R M FE110) 55l
HE-ZT—R"F+=-A=+—H
IV BRFE 2o E AR
HAREERZREBEFEABE
1,593,000/t M =& — "N F+=
A=1+—HB E#EzEEAEWN
AEERGEBETFHERER
12,702,0007T

TEERAER AR ([HFEZERR])
RHESHEEMKIABERET
naE MEROCREBB AR ZAT
BRAE LT (MR 8027) °
HEERIEREFEM BRI BE T
EREEZEIEEER -BEC
E-XNFE+-A=+—HIHK
FE HIBZERZEZEE ARG
LR IZER A B 18 A1,074,040%7 10
W (IEmegEox]) mEFRE
AN N B 181 50.034F K D
R-_E—XRF+-_A=+—H H
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15. INVESTMENTS PORTFOLIO (Continued)

Top ten investments (Continued)
Notes: (Continued)

(v)

(vi)

The place of incorporation and the principal
activities of Peak Zone are detailed in note 11
of these financial statements. For the financial
year ended 31 December, 2016, the unaudited
consolidated net profit attributable to equity
holders of Peak Zone was HK$1,028,000. As at
31 December 2016, its unaudited consolidated
net assets attributable to the equity holders was
HK$5,218,000. As at 31 December 2016, the
recoverable amount of Peak Zone has been assessed
by the Directors by reference to transactions after
the end of the reporting period.

AMCO United Holding Limited ("AMCQ") is
incorporated in the Bermuda with limited liability
and its shares are listed on the Stock Exchange
of Hong Kong Limited (stock code: 630). It is
principally engaged in manufacturing and sale
of medical devices products, plastic moulding
products, provision of public relations and human
resources management services. For the financial
year ended 31 December 2016, the audited
consolidated loss attributable to equity holders
of AMCO was HK$18,409,000 with basic and
diluted loss per share both of HK1.02 cents. As
at 31 December 2016, its audited consolidated
net assets attributable to the equity holders was
HK$302,842,000.

REMAS (&)
TRRE (&)
At (%)

(v) Peak Zone MysEf A 2025 M £ E
EBER L EMEHRERMF1FF
M-BE—T—RNF+=-A=1+—
A IEB I EE  Peak Zone fEz5
EABEAEEREAGHN A
75 11,028,0007C e A ZF — R 4F
+T-A=1+—B EERIEEAE
ERCERREEEFEREY
5,218,000 e A —E —NE+ =
A=+—HB %222 RE5HM
4ERBHRZ 5 A Peak Zone By A]
Yz [o] £ 5E o

Vi) ERERERAE ([ERZK])
REREFMRIABRETA
BCERMREABARSIIE
RAa Em (BRmRSR:630)
ERERFTENREREREEE
BREER BBREAERM ZMH
ADEBRERANEREERRS -
HE-_ZT—XR"Ft+=-—A=+—8
I BFE ERER2ERF
BABLEEZEABEAEBE
18,409,0007T * & B& Z 7K I #5555
BHABRBEIQ2W R -=
—NF+_AZ+—8 HExE
EABNEEREAEAEFER
75 #302,842,0007T ©
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15.

INVESTMENTS PORTFOLIO (Continued)

Top ten investments (Continued)
Notes: (Continued)

(vii)

(viii)

China Properties Investment Holdings Limited
("CHINA PPT IV") is incorporated in Bermuda with
limited liability and its share are listed on the Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (stock code: 736).
It is principally engaged in property investing in the
PRC. For the financial year ended 31 March 2016,
the audited consolidated loss attributable to equity
holders of CHINA PPT IV was RMB104,673,000
with basic and diluted loss per share both of
RMB13.2 cents. As at 31 March 2016, its audited
consolidated net assets attributable to the equity
holders was RMB683,646,000.

China Jicheng Holdings Limited (“China Jicheng”)
is incorporated in the Cayman lIslands with limited
liability and listed the Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited (stock code: 1027). The Group is
engaged in investment holding while the principal
subsidiaries are principally engaged in manufacture
and sale of umbrella and umbrella parts. For the
financial year ended 31 December 2016, the
audited consolidated profit attributable to equity
holders of China Jicheng was RMB6,124,000
with basic and diluted earnings per share both
of RMBO0.01 cents. As at 31 December 2016, its
audited consolidated net assets attributable to the
equity holders was RMB430,983,000.
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REMAS (&)
TRRE (&)
At (%)

(vii)

(viii)

FEEELEERAERAT ([
BREXRERBERETMEZ
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683,646,0007T ©
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15. INVESTMENTS PORTFOLIO (Continued)

Top ten investments (Continued)
Notes: (Continued)

(ix)

China e-Wallet Payment Group Limited (“China
e-Wallet”) (formerly known as “RCG Holdings
Limited”) was incorporated in Bermuda and the
shares of which are listed on the Main Board
of the Stock Exchange (stock code: 802). China
e-Wallet is principally engaged in the provision of
biometric and RFID products and solution services.
For the financial year ended 31 December 2015,
the audited consolidated profit attributable to
owners of China e-Wallet was HK$156,498,000
with basic and diluted loss per share of HK21.60
cents. As at 31 December 2015, its audited
consolidated net assets attributable to the owners
was HK$692,233,000.

Lerado Financial Group Company Limited
("Lerado”) is incorporated in Bermuda as an
exempted company with limited liability and its
shares are listed on the Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited (stock code: 1225). Lerado is an
investment holding company. For the financial
year ended 31 December 2015, the audited
consolidated profit attributable to equity holders
of Lerado was HK$588,023,000 with basic and
diluted earnings per share both of HK$53.16 cents.
As at 31 December 2015, its audited consolidated
net assets attributable to the equity holders was
HK$1,774,630,000.
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16.

17.

18.

19.

DUE FROM SECURITIES BROKERS

Amounts due from securities brokers represent
deposits placed with securities brokers for the
trading of listed investments which are repayable on
demand and interest-free.

DUE TO SECURITIES BROKERS

Amount due to securities brokers represent margin
loans arising from the trading of listed investments
which are repayable on demand. No ageing analysis
is disclosed in respect of accounts payable due to
securities brokers. In the opinion of the directors
of the Company, an ageing analysis does not give
additional value in view of the Group’s business
nature.

LOAN PAYABLES

Loan payables from independent third parities are
unsecured, bear interest ranging from 6% to 8.5%
per annum, and repayable within one year.

BOND PAYABLES

During the year ended 31 December 2016, the
Company issued bonds to an independent third
party with an aggregate principal amount of
HK$10,000,000 at 6% coupon rate per annum with
a maturity date on 11 November 2018, the second
anniversary of the date of issue of the bonds.
Related interest payables were also included with
the bonds payable in the consolidated statement
of financial position. The proceeds from issuance
of bonds are used for investment opportunity and
general working capital of the Group.
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20. SHARE CAPITAL 20. B
Number of Number of Number of
ordinary ordinary ordinary
shares of shares of shares of

HK$0.002 each  HK$0.02 each HK$0.1 each Nominal Value
BEREE EREE SREE
##0.002T2  B¥0.02TZ BT

EEREE ZEREE ZEREE EfE
Notes ‘000 ‘000 ‘000 HK$'000
Hiz T Tk T BB
Authorised: HE:
At 1 January 2015 R-ZZE-—RF—F—H 1,000,000,000 - - 2,000,000
Share consolidation R & b (i) (1,000,000,000) 100,000,000 - -
At 31 December 2015 and RZE-RAF+ZA=1+—A
1 January 2016 r-_ZE—R"F—-A—H - 100,000,000 - 2,000,000
Share consolidation W 1n A B (i) - (100,000,000) 20,000,000 -
At 31 December 2016 RZE-RE+ZA=+—H - - 20,000,000 2,000,000
Issued and fully paid: EERTRAE:
At 1 January 2015 R-ZE—RF—F—H 5,821,056 - - 11,642
Share consolidation Btn & (i) (5,821,056) 582,106 - -
Issue of shares under open offer BEAREERITRG (i) - 2,328,422 - 46,569
At 31 December 2015 and RZE-—RE+ZA=1+—H
1 January 2016 k=F—-R"F—A—H - 2,910,528 - 58,211
Share consolidation Btn & (ii) - (2,910,528) 582,106 -
Issue of shares under rights issue BEERETRSO (ii) - - 1,164,211 116,421
At 31 December 2016 RZB-RE+ZA=1+-H - - 1,746,317 174,632
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20. SHARE CAPITAL (Continued)
Notes:

(i) At the extraordinary general meeting of the

(i)

Company held on 9 February 2015, ordinary
resolutions in respect of (a) the consolidation
of every ten authorised and issued shares of
HK$0.002 each into one consolidated share of
HK$0.02 each; and (b) an open offer of four
offer shares for every one consolidated share was
approved by the shareholders of the Company. On
10 February 2015, the authorised share capital of
the Company became HK$2,000,000,000 consisting
of 100,000,000,000 ordinary shares of HK$0.02
each. 2,328,422,408 offer shares of HK$0.02
each were issued and allotted on 19 March 2015
at a subscription price of HK$0.16 per share.
The net proceeds amounted to approximately
HK$362,000,000. The net proceeds form the
subscription will be used for the general working
capital of the Group and for future investments as
detailed in the Company’s circular dated 23 January
2015. The new shares rank pair passu in all respect
with existing shares.

As the extraordinary general meeting of the
Company held on 5 July 2016, ordinary resolutions
in respect of (a) the consolidation of every five
shares of the Company at par value of HK$0.02
each consolidated into one share at par value
of HK$0.10 each; (b) a rights issue of two
rights shares for every consolidated share was
approved by the shareholders of the Company. On
6 July 2016, the authorised share capital of the
Company became HK$2,000,000,000 consisting of
20,000,000,000 ordinary shares of HK$0.1 each.
1,164,211,204 rights shares of HK$0.1 each were
issued and allotted on 11 August 2016 at issue
price of HK$0.25 per rights share. The net proceeds
amounted to approximately HK$280,050,000. The
net proceeds form the subscription will be used for
the general working capital of the Group and for
future investments as detailed in the Company's
circular dated 17 June 2016. The new shares rank
pair passu in all respect with existing shares.
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21.

SHARE OPTION SCHEME

The existing share option scheme of the Company
was approved and adopted by shareholders’
resolution at the annual general meeting held
on 30 April 2013 (the "Option Scheme”),
unless otherwise cancelled or amended subject
to resolution passed at general meeting of the
Company the Option Scheme will remain in
force for ten years from 30 April 2013. As at
31 December 2016, the remaining life of the Option
Scheme was approximately 6 years and 4 months.

The purpose of the Option Scheme is to reward the
participants who have contributed or will contribute
to the Group and to encourage the participants to
work towards enhancing the value of the Company
and its shares for the benefit of the Company and its
shareholders as a whole. Under the Option Scheme,
the Board of the Company may grant options to
those participants who, in its sole discretion, have
contributed to or will contribute to the Group.

Eligible participants (the “Participants”) of
the Option Scheme include any directors of
the Company (including executive directors,
non-executive directors and independent
non-executive directors of the Company) and
employees of the Group, any directors or employees
of a company or entity in which the Group has
invested in and any advisors (professional or
otherwise), consultants, distributors, contractors,
suppliers, agents, customers, business partners, joint
venture business partners, promoters, any directors
or employees of any service providers of any
members of the Group.

21.
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21.

SHARE OPTION SCHEME (Continued)

Without prior separate approval from the Company'’s
shareholders, (i) the total number of shares which
may be issued upon exercise of all options to be
granted under the Option Scheme and any other
share option scheme of the Company must not
exceed 10% of the shares of the Company as at
the date of the shareholders’ approval of the option
limit; and (ii) the maximum number of shares issued
and to be issued upon exercise of the options
granted to each Participant under the Option
Scheme (including both exercised and outstanding
options) in any 12-month period shall not (when
aggregated with any shares of the Company subject
to options granted during such period under any
other share option scheme(s) of the Company)
exceed 1% of the shares of the Company in issue
for any time being.

Any grant of options to any directors, chief
executive or substantive shareholders (as such terms
as defined in the Listing Rules) of the Company, or
any of their respective associates under the Option
Scheme or any other share option scheme of the
Company or any of its subsidiaries shall be subject
to the prior approval of the independent non-
executive directors or shareholders of the Company
as the case may be. Without prior separate approval
from the Company’s shareholders, the maximum
number of shares issued and to be issued in respect
of which options granted and may be granted to
a substantial shareholder or an independent non-
executive director of the Company in the 12-month
period up to and including the date of such grant
shall not (i) exceed 0.1% of the shares of the
Company in issue on the date of such grant; and (ii)
have an aggregate value, based on the closing price
of the shares of the Company as stated in the daily
quotations sheets issued by the Stock Exchange on
the date of grant, in excess of HK$5 million.
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21.

SHARE OPTION SCHEME (Continued)

Under the Option Scheme, the options granted
may be accepted by the participants concerned
for a period of twenty-eight days from the date of
such offer. An option shall be regarded as having
been accepted when the Company receives from
the Participant the duplicate of the offer letter duly
signed by the Participant together with a remittance
in favour of the Company of HK$1 as consideration
for the grant of option. Options may be exercised in
accordance with the terms of the Option Scheme at
any time not exceeding a period of ten years from
the date on which the share option is granted. The
subscription price for the shares on the exercise
of an option under the Option Scheme shall be
determined by the Board in its absolute discretion
but in any event shall not be less than the highest
of: (i) the closing price of the Company's share as
stated in the daily quotation sheets issued by the
Stock Exchange on the date of grant which must be
a business day; (ii) the average closing price of the
Company'’s share as stated in the daily quotation
sheets issued by the Stock Exchange for the five
business days immediately preceding the date of
grant; and (iii) the nominal value of the Company’'s
share.

No share options were granted, lapsed, exercised
or expired under the Option Scheme during the
years ended 31 December 2016 and 2015. There
were 58,210,560 (20715: 291,052,801) shares,
representing approximately 3.33% (2015: 10%) of
total issued share capital of the Company, available
for issue under the Option Scheme as at the date of
this Annual Report.
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22. NET ASSET VALUE PER SHARE
Net asset value per share is calculated by dividing
the net assets included in the consolidated statement
of financial position of HK$1,111,192,000 (2075:
HK$1,043,431,000) by the number of shares in issue
at 31 December 2016, being 1,746,316,806 (2075:
2,910,528,010).

23. CHARGE OF ASSETS AND MARGIN FACILITIES

As at 31 December 2016, margin facilities from
several regulated securities brokers were granted
to the Group which were secured by the Group’s
available-for-sale investments and investments held
for trading. As at 31 December 2016, approximately
HK$1.3 million (2015: HK$0.2 million) had been
utilised against these facilities and the total carrying
amount of the available-for-sale investments
and held for trading investments charged to the
securities brokers is approximately HK$216.2 million
(2015. approximately HK$58.7 million).

1 1 6 ANNUAL REPORT 2016 Unity Investments Holdings Limited

22.

23.

BREEFE

BREEFEURETBRRAKE
7 & EFES%1,111,192,0000T (=
F— 7 F EH1,043,431,0007T) B
AR ZFB—RFT-_A=1t—HKE
BT ELE 1,746,316,806/% (= F
— A F :2910,5280100%) st E15H -

EEEARRIZLSEE
R-ZE—RE+-_A=1+—H0 %%
XHEBAFLLMAEERLRE
CEE MZEEENUAEE
AEEERERFIEEEREEE
ReRZ_E—RFE+ZA=+—8"
EBAEERS HL4%E%1,300,000
(ZZF—7AF:EK200000T) T
BRTELFSQLLEZIHEBEERER
BIEEEREZRARERNBE
216,200,0007T ( = F — A F - #)B I
58,700,0007T) °



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
A IR ERR M

For the year ended 31 December 2016
BE_F—NFFt_H="1—HItFE

24. DEFERRED TAXATION 24, EERE
The movement for the year in the Group's net REECEERIEFERFRN 22 E)
deferred taxation was as follows: R
2016 2015
—E-RF —T-REF
HK$'000 HK$'000
BET T BT T
At 1 January R—H— 33,047 -
(Credit) charge to profit or loss EEmAF *JrJ\) B (33,047) 33,047
At 31 December R+=—A=+—H - 33,047
Recognised deferred tax liabilities at the end of RBEHERFZERIAELEHIER
the reporting period represent the following: BRRWOT:
2016 2015
—E-RF —T-REF
HK$'000 HK$'000
BET T BET T
Changes in fair value of listed DERFIEEREZ
equity investments classified FHRAREARE
as held for trading gk - 33,047
At 31 December R+—RA=+—H - 33,047
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24. DEFERRED TAXATION (Continued) 24, EEEBIE (&)
Unrecognised deferred tax assets arising from EATEEMEE ZRBERELERE
BE
2016 2015
—E-RE —ET-1F
HK$'000 HK$'000
BT BT T
Deductible temporary differences DERFIEEERZ

from changes in fair value of FHARAREERR

listed equity investments BB E 4 2 AR
classified as held for trading BRNER 18,745 -
Tax losses M5 &R 41,805 46,069
At 31 December R+=HA=+—8H 60,550 46,069

Neither the tax losses nor the deductible temporary
differences expire under current tax legislation.
Deferred tax assets have not been recognised due to
the unpredictability of future profit streams.

Recognised deferred tax liabilities and unrecognised
deferred tax assets are not offset as there is no
legally enforceable right to offset current tax assets

against current tax liabilities.
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25.

CASH USED IN OPERATIONS 25, EEfARSE
2016 2015
—EB-RE “T-hF
HK$'000 HK$'000
BET T BT T
(Loss) profit before taxation BRELAT (E518) & F (401,883) 145,733
Changes in fair value of listed HIEBEEZLMRAREZ
equity investments held for trading NAEEE 313,890 (199,270)
Changes in fair value of unlisted BERERBEBR
convertible bonds designated BARESERZ
as financial assets at fair value THEEYZ
through profit or loss FEEMABERERZ
NREEH (16,000) -
Impairment of assets classified DERBIEHEZEERE
as held for sale - 18,000
Impairment of listed equity AftEERE L™
investment as available-for- RARE 2 FE
sale investments 84,145 -
Impairment of unlisted equity DERAHHEEREZ
investments classified as FLMRAKE ZRE
available-for-sale investments 43,400 78,450
Realised gain on disposal HEPBRAHEEREZ
of listed equity investments FHBREAKREZ
classified as available-for- B0 M
sale investments - (52,306)
Realised gain on disposal HENBEARITHEEREY
of unlisted equity investments FLTRAKREZ
classified as available-for- BER R
sale investments - (2,000)
Interest income FEMA (20) (135)
Interest expenses FEFX 820 1
Dividend income Bz B A (187) -
Change in working capital: LEEEE:
Financial assets at fair value FRBREALBEIERZ
through profit or loss TREE (323,724) (442,036)
Deposits and prepayments and Ee REMT R
due from securities brokers JE WL 78 5 18 42 BB (55,956) 17,918
Other payables and accruals and HihEN R RETER
due to securities broker AR ERBHLL 2
A 1,008 47
Cash used in operations BERARE (354,507) (435,598)
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26.

27.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

In addition to the transactions/information disclosed
elsewhere in these consolidated financial statements,
during the year, the Group had the following
transaction with China Everbright Securities (HK)
Limited, the investment manager of the Company,
which provides investment management service to
the Group.

26.

BB L X5

SRR FAR A M B RER A E ST
BRBE2R5/ BN REAFE K
SEHEPEXABSF (BE)ARA
Al (ARRR 2 RELE  MAKE R
HIREEEEREG) BN TR S

2016 2015

—E—-XRE —E—RF

Related party relationship Nature of transaction HK$'000 HK$'000
B3 Bt 75 BB & REMHE BT BT
Investment manager of Investment management 600 590

the Company service fee

KRB ZREKIE

REEERGE

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES
AND POLICIES

The Group’s major financial instruments include
bank balances and cash, equity and convertible debt
investments, deposits, loan payables, bond payables,
due from/to securities broker and other payables.
Details of these financial instruments are disclosed in
the respective notes. The risks associated with these
financial instruments and the policies applied by
the Group to mitigate these risks are set out below.
Management monitors these exposures to ensure
appropriate measures are implemented in a timely
and effective manner.

1 2 O ANNUAL REPORT 2016 Unity Investments Holdings Limited

27.

cREAREEEEREE

AEEZIZCRMIARERITERT
RBRE BARAIBRERRKE %
T BNENR EMAES BYRER
&I RAS 2 A R B A R - 5%
TRTAZHBRS A ZHEHRE-
HZEecR T AR Rk LRANEE
FIT & PR DARR S 7% 35 [ g2 2 R AR & 51/ 4
T-EREEBERZFRER UERRE
RBEBE RS EREE-



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
42 A

N =] /\j 7.|7777 $I§?§ MqL EE

For the year ended 31 December 2016
F_E-NF A=+ —HIFE

27.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES
AND POLICIES (Continued)

Financial risk factors

Price risk

As set out in notes 13 and 14 to the consolidated
financial statements, certain of the Group's
available-for-sale investments and financial assets at
fair value through profit or loss listed in the stock
market are measured at fair value at the end of each
reporting period. Therefore, the Group’s investments
in equity securities are exposed to equity price
risk. The management manages exposure to the
risk centrally by monitoring the change of market
prices of the equity from time to time, and by
maintaining a portfolio of investments with different
profiles in Hong Kong. The sensitivity analysis has
been determined based on the exposure to equity
price risk. At the reporting date, if the fair value of
financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
had been 5% higher/lower while all other variables
were held constant, the Group’s net loss would
decrease/increase by approximately HK$33,063,000
(2015: profit increase/decrease by approximately
HK$32,571,000).

27.
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27.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES
AND POLICIES (Continued)

Financial risk factors (Continued)

Price risk (continued)

Whereas, if the fair value of available-for-sale
investments that are listed and measured at fair
value had been 5% higher/lower with all other
variables remain unchanged, the Group's equity will
increase/decrease by approximately HK$671,000
(2015: increase/decrease by approximately
HK$1,572,000). The sensitivity analysis is performed
on the assumption that none of the Group's
available-for-sale investments would be considered
impaired as a result of the decrease in the relevant
stock market index or other relevant risk variable
and all other variables remain constant.

Credit risk

The Group is exposed to credit risk for all financial
assets that a counterparty in a transaction may
default on settlement, including bank balances,
other receivables and due from securities brokers.
The maximum exposure equals to the carrying
amount of these financial assets. The Group does
not provide any guarantees which would expose the
Group to credit risk.

The Group’'s bank balances are placed with
credit-worthy banks in Hong Kong. The securities
brokers are leading and reputable and are assessed
as having low credit risk. The Group has not
suffered any significant losses arising from the
non-performance by these brokers in the past and
the management does not expect this position to
change in the future.

1 2 2 ANNUAL REPORT 2016 Unity Investments Holdings Limited

27.

CHEKREEEERBEK (&)

CREREE (&)

EsmERE (&)

WM RIRAARBEREZAIHEER
B2 AREENBA5% M HE
BB TE  RNEE 2 S5
o E A 498 671,000 (ZE—7A
F 40 TR DA 1,512,0000T ) ©
BEE DN B E AR EE 2 AT
HERERMBBR IS N EEM
HERBREHMBEIERERTEE
b BB I TR T

=EERE
AEBZABEREERNEHFT IR
R EER A A BB E R KB
XEERR BRRTET HE
Wk TR I e U 78 25 AR 4D U - B [
BIRENZFEREEZREE A
SETEREFRTAER BUEAKE
R IE SRR -

AEBZRITEFEFRNBEEER
HZRIT - BHRELRBENEREE
B RHE S ERRRSIE - AEEY
EMHTAHNZEECBEZTE
MBI ENBEAER MEZEL T
BHIZ BN R KB e



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

n.

NN ey

For the year ended 31 December 2016

BE_FT—NFL_H=+—HIFEF
27. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES 27. SREMEEBERIE (&)
AND POLICIES (Continued)
Financial risk factors (Continued) cREBEE (&)
Liquidity risk BB EE
The Group's objective is to maintain a balance AEEZERAEBNAER &S
between continuity of funding and flexibility RBRAESLEREZRBZEE
through the use of loans, bonds and utilisation of FESBETEETE 2HRE qz
margin facilities of securities brokers. The Group o AKBEBITEHRIVEBREE
will keep reviewing its financial needs from time to R TEBUG& S Rl ﬂmﬁxﬁiﬁz
time to determine the timing of obtaining various 7 A% o
borrowings or carrying out fund raising activities.
As at 31 December 2016, the remaining RZE-—RFE+A=+—H K&
undiscounted contractual maturity profile of the ER RS B R EN AR EARNR
Group's non-derivative financial liabilities at the end SHERGEBINTESRAEEZR
of the reporting period, based on the earliest date FREBZHTRESOINHAS IR
on which the Group is required to settle at the end BTSRRI BRI T -
of the reporting period, based on the remaining
contractual maturities, is summarised below.
Less than 3-12 1-5 Carrying
On demand 3 months months years Total amount
=z
RER JSR=@A T=fAR —-Enf &t EHE
HKS'000  HK$'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000
BT BT BT BT BT BT
Due to securities broker HEREBREL 2R 1,290 - - - 1,290 1,290
Other payables and accruals ~ Hi BN REHER 681 - - - 681 681
Loan payables ERER - 62,488 - - 62,488 61,663
Bond payables ERESR - - 600 10,600 11,200 10,084
1,97 62,488 600 10,600 75,659 73,718
As at 31 December 2015, the Group's liabilities R—ZE—RAF+=-_A=+—8 'K
other than interest-bearing borrowing amounted to SEZ2EE(GFRERRKRIIN BE

HK$963,000 were due on demand.

E—REEBEKRBRA
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27.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES
AND POLICIES (Continued)

Financial risk factors (Continued)

Capital management

The objectives of the Group’s capital management are
to safeguard the entity’s ability to continue as a going
concern and to provide returns for shareholders.
The Group manages its capital structure and makes
adjustments, including payment of dividend to
shareholders, return capital to shareholders, issue
new shares or sell assets to reduce debts. No changes
were made in the objectives during the years ended
31 December 2016 and 2015.

Pursuant to the provision of articles of association
of the Company, the Company may exercise its
borrowing power to borrow up to an aggregate
principal amount for the time being remaining
discharged of all money borrowed by the Group not
exceeding 50% of the net asset value. The Group
monitors capital on the basis of debt-to-adjusted
capital ratio, which is net debt divided by adjusted
capital. The debt-to-adjusted capital ratios at the
end of the financial period were as follows:

27.

CHEKREEEERBEK (&)

SRRAKREE (£)

BAEE
REBEAER Y BIZAREERET
FEEETWIRBORTFBRER - ANEE
BBV AREAREBERIELAE B
FRARESMRE - REREREAR.
BIOTHRMD I HEEEUR D ER-
REBEE_ZE—REE_ZT—RHF+=
A=+—BULFE AHRBEZETES
Eo

RIBEARRAHABERARA 2 3 K
REAIITREEBRESD  EAXS A
B(AAREEE B REEER
RETHEBEEFELI50% ANEH
REBHEABREAR LR (AEHF
BEHRUNERBER)EEER N
BHIRAER 2 B HEHBEAR L X
LUl

2016 2015

—E-REF —E—RF

HK$'000 HK$'000

BET T BT T

Loan payables JERTE K 61,663 -
Bond payables JE T &% 10,084 -
Due to securities broker BERBEHLERL 2 A 1,290 227
Less: Due from securities brokers R U FE S AR 40 TR IE (63,365) (7,446)
Less: Bank balances and cash BRTEFEERES (54,766) (38,583)
Net receivable JE U 3R F RE (45,094) (45,802)
Total equity EE 1,111,192 1,043,431
Net of unrealised reserves REREHEFRE - -
Adjusted capital KR E R 1,111,192 1,043,431
Debt-to-adjusted capital ratio BEREKHAREEARLE Notapplicable  Not applicable

TEHA

iEH
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28. FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS 28. AQAREFE

The following presents the Group’s financial T 2FAREHEREBHIRE S

instruments measured at fair value at the end of thg BIRGRAEER| B35 AAEHER

repl)omrr:'g peerd ac(;o?s tge. th;elfFFlzv?lg oFf 'th<\e/ f|a|r EYSEARERES AN B

\I</Iaeuaesurlee;naer(r:1ty \?vsithetlfr:(ee f;r;r value me'asil:emaeii EoARBEERLIA Mt E2Z0%

' = A WAyl SR ETE S 2
categorised in its entirety based on the lowest level Tﬁfij@%ﬂ%ﬁugfggifi
input that is significant to the entire measurement. EE%"Agﬂi’\oig”)\ﬁ"&"

The levels of inputs are defined as follows: NN

. Level 1 (highest level): quoted prices . F—EB(RSE) AEERE
(unadjusted) in active markets for identical EAHEHESZEREESR
assets or liabilities that the Group can access BERNTRTEZREB (KK
at the measurement date; FEK)

. !_evel 2: mpgts other than quoted prices o - B AEXRAEIEES
for he asset or Hapility, either directy or MERIRRZBARE (0
o y y EE—BAZRE)
indirectly;

e el -2 = & (E

o Level 3 (lowest level): unobservable inputs for ¢ = E'EE Eiﬁig> REXAMR
the asset or liability. Z AR AR -

(a) Assets measured at fair value (@) HAnREHEZEE
2016 —E-RF

The Group
x&E
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
- £ ey At
HKS$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BETR BT BT BETRT
Financial assets at fair value ZBRBEZZEAAEHE

through profit or loss ZEREE
Listed equity investments Tk ARE 661,260 - - 661,260
Unlisted convertible bonds FEmABRKRES - - 26,000 26,000
661,260 - 26,000 687,260

Available-for-sale investments {8 &E#RE
Listed equity investments kAR E 13,415 - - 13,415
Unlisted equity investments FEMRARE - - 294,575 294,575
13,415 - 294,575 307,990
674,675 - 320,575 995,250

a—mAEEBRAERAR 2016 £ 125
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28. FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS (Continued) 28. AREFE(E)
(@) Assets measured at fair value (Continued) (@) UAREFEZEE (&)
2015 —E—RF
The Group
A5HE

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
E—E FE oy A
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

BETT BETT BETT BETT

Financial assets at fair value ZEBEZEQLEIE
through profit or loss ZEMEE
Listed equity investments LARAERE 651,426 - - 651,426

Available-for-sale investments A4t ERE

Listed equity investments TR AEE 30,244 - - 30,244
Unlisted equity investments FETRARE - - 172,500 172,500

30,244 - 172,500 202,744

681,670 - 172,500 854,170
During the years ended 31 December 2016 BE_T-—RFRZZT—OF
and 2015, there were no transfers between +-A=+—HILFE #HE
Level 1 and Level 2 fair value measurements, FEAE_ERAEMEZ
and no transfers into and out of Level 3 fair FMHER MMEE=E AR
value measurements. EFfEzEB LA

1 2 6 ANNUAL REPORT 2016 Unity Investments Holdings Limited
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BE-F—NF+_H=1T—HIFE
28. FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS (Continued) 28. AQAREFE(E)

(a) Assets measured at fair value (Continued) (@) MHUXIRBEHEZEE(E)
Movement in Level 3 fair value FEZEBRAAEFEZEE
measurements
Fair value measurement at the end of the PG HE R 2 AR ETE
reporting period:

2016
—E—RF
Financial
assets
designated at
fair value Available-
through for-sale
profit or loss financial assets
EEAZEBEDS
B A RETER T HE
ZEBMEE EMEE
HK$'000 HK$'000
BET T BET T
At beginning of the reporting 7R & B A7)
period - 172,500
Purchases BE 10,000 -
Transfer from assets classified BEASEARA
as held for sale HFEEE - 177,000
Transfer to assets classified BEESEARFE
as held for sale HEEE - (90,000)
Total gains or losses in profit or Bz Wk
loss/other comprehensive income  E51842%8,
HA 2w 16,000 78,475
Impairment loss BB EE - (43,400)
At end of the reporting period 3R & Hi &5 R B 26,000 294,575
Change in unrealised gains or 34 H &5 R B 5 Fr i
losses for the year included in EET AER
profit or loss for assets held at ZFRKREBERKHE
the end of the reporting RNEEEH
period 16,000 (43,400)

E—REEBEKRBERAA

o016 #4 127



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

=IAN AT L e

‘e BRI

For the year ended 31 December 2016
F_E-NF A=+ —HIFE

28. FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS (Continued) 28.
(a) Assets measured at fair value (Continued)
Movement in Level 3 fair value
measurements (Continued)

DMREFE(E)
(@) HUAREFHEBZEE (&)
FEZEARETEZEE (E)

=1/ 2

2015
Available-
for-sale
financial assets
—T-1F
AIHIEE
HK$'000
BT T
At beginning of the reporting period 7 ¥R & B A7) 190,950
Purchases EE 60,000
Total gains or losses in profit or loss Bam o Wk B BEE (78,450)
At end of the reporting period RERE B SR 172,500
Change in unrealised gains or losses REMEREBERABFEESTA
for the year included in profit or BRZFARBEKAR
loss for assets held at the end of EE%E
the reporting period (78,450)
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28. FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS (Continued) 28. QAREFE(E)

(a) Assets measured at fair value (Continued) (@ MHUAREHEZEE(£E)
Quantitative information of the significant BEATTEEGAEETE
unobservable inputs and description of EERRE=ZFBLAALBEIEA
valuation technique used in Level 3 fair FH 2 18 B i a5 B
value measurement
The quantitative information of the significant BRTAIERBABEBECEE
unobservable inputs and description of EERRE=ZEBARBFEFR
valuation techniques used in Level 3 fair value Rz mERMHA (BEAE
measurement, including the description of the KEUE—"EBARBEFEZT
sensitivity to changes in unobservable inputs AERpABBEE 2 GURE
for recurring Level 3 fair value measurements, ) A

are as follows:

Significant Relationship of
31 December unobservable unobservable inputs
Financial assets 2016 Valuation technique(s) input(s) to fair value
“E-RE EXFTBE TUBERAHER
tREE TZA=t-RB fhEHRW BARE AAEZBE
HK$'000
BT
Available-for-sales 160,975 Market approach Adjustment factor The higher the adjustment
financial assets factor, the higher
Unlisted equity the fair value
securities
HHEETREE 160,975 %% ARREZ RERZMS AREES
FETMES

a—BAEBRAERAR 2016 £ 129
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28. FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS (Continued) 28. AQREFE(E)

(a) Assets measured at fair value (Continued) (@) UAABEFEZEE(£)
Quantitative information of the significant EATTEEGAEETE
unobservable inputs and description of EERRE=ZFBLAALBEIEA
valuation technique used in Level 3 fair 2 5B (&)

value measurement (Continued)

Significant Relationship of
31 December unobservable unobservable inputs
Financial assets 2016 Valuation technique(s) input(s) to fair value
—E-R% EARTEE TOBEEBRAHER
tHEE TZRA=t—-H MHEHN BAHE AREZBE
HK$'000
BETT
Unlisted equity 133,600 Discounted cash flow Expected future cash The higher the future cash
securities with future cash flows flow flow, the higher the fair
that are estimated value
based on expected
recoverable amounts,
discounted at rates Discount rates that The lower the discount rate,
that reflect correspond to the the higher the fair value
management’s expected risk level
best estimation of
the expected risk level
FETRAES 133,600 RAREEREZ RERKBRLR AREEREHS
RenBREBRE AREEE

BHTRE LB
RRREENRE  AAEBEBRATY  GEEBE ALERE
EREHESER  FEE

K2 BB
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28. FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS (Continued) 28. QAREFE(E)

(a) Assets measured at fair value (Continued) (@) MHUAREHEZEE(£E)
Quantitative information of the significant BEATTEEGAEECTE
unobservable inputs and description of EERRE=ZELAALBEIEA
valuation technique used in Level 3 fair 25 ER M (&)
value measurement (Continued)

Significant Relationship of
31 December unobservable unobservable inputs
Financial assets 2016 Valuation technique(s) input(s) to fair value
—E-R% EARTEE TOBEEBRAHER
tHEE TZRA=t—-H MHEHN BAHE AREZBE
HK$'000
BETR
Unlisted convertible 26,000 Discounted cash flow for Discount rates the The lower the discount
bonds the debt component correspond to expected  rates, the higher the fair
and binomial option risk level value
pricing model for the
option component Risk-free rates that are  The lower the risk free rate,
specific to the market the higher the fair value
Future cash flows are
estimated based on Volatility rates that are  The higher the volatility rate,
contractual amounts in line with those of the higher the fair value
and coupon rates similar products
discounted at a rate
that reflects the credit
risk of counterparty
FEMARRES 26,000 EHHHAFERERE  FaBBERKTZ FRESE DREER
MEFHR-EADEE HRX
B
MERTLERRMNE  ERRMEHE
AREBR
ARBERENRE HeREEMZRPEX RIXHS AAEER
AHEEREREM
THRRBUZS5HF

ERER MR

a—waprERAR 2016 #% 131
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28. FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS (Continued)
(a) Assets measured at fair value (Continued)

28. AREFE(E)

(@) HUAREFHEBZEE (&)

Quantitative information of the significant EATTEEGAEETE
unobservable inputs and description of EERRE=ZFBLAALBEIEA
valuation technique used in Level 3 fair 2 5B (&)
value measurement (Continued)
Significant Sensitivity of fair
31 December  Valuation unobservable value to changes in
Financial assets 2015 technique(s) input(s) unobservable inputs
—Z-1F ERTAEER TABEGARBED
tHEE TZA=+—B fhERN BARE ZARESHRE
HK$'000
BETT
Available-for-sales 82,500 Market approach Adjustment factor The higher the
financial assets adjustment factor, the
Unlisted securities higher the fair value
AHtHECREE 82,500 T#HE HABREE AERZEMS
FEEMER AREHS
Unlisted securities 90,000 Market approach Adjustment factor The higher the
adjustment factor,
the higher
the fair value
FELMES 90,000 5 HERE HERZER
AREES

1 3 2 ANNUAL REPORT 2016 Unity Investments Holdings Limited



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
42 A

N =] /\j 7.|7777 $I§%§ MqL EE

For the year ended 31 December 2016
F_E-NF A=+ —HIFE

28.

FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS (Continued)

(a)

(b)

Assets measured at fair value (Continued)
Valuation processes of the Group

The management of the Group reviews
the estimation of fair value of the
available-for-sale financial assets that are not
traded in stock markets which are categorised
into level 3 of the fair value hierarchy.
Fair values of these unlisted securities are
determined with reference to the valuation
reports prepared by independent professional
qualified valuers on an annual basis.
Discussion of the valuation process and results
with the Directors and Audit Committee is
held twice a year, for the Group's interim and
annual reporting.

Other financial assets and liabilities

All other financial investments measured at
amortised cost are carried at amounts not
materially different from their fair values as at
31 December 2016 and 2015.

28.

VAN
YNV

(a)

(b)

EtE (&)
URAREEBZEE (&)
rEE L EBRE
AEEEEEEHNTENEKT
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CEITHRARE M AFETA
SEzPHRFERR

HihemEERAE
RZE-—RERZT—HF
+—A=+—H8 REHEKEAK
ATEMMAEMSRIRESI
HEANABEITESEREE S
KT AR o

a—wEEBRERAR 2016 £ 133



Notes to the Conso
A IR ERR M

For the year ended 31 December 2016
F_E-NF A=+ —HIFE

idated Financial Statements

29. STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION 29. BIFEAR R R
2016 2015
—E—XRE —E—RF
HK$'000 HK$'000
BET T BT T
Non-current assets RBEE
Interests in subsidiaries LI NEIPA £ 1,106,625 859,912
Current assets REBEE
Deposits and prepayments Be RENK 258 221
Bank balances and cash WITHEGFEMRE 51,656 37,058
51,914 37,279
Current liabilities REBEE
Due to subsidiaries NN ENGIE @ 3,455 3,461
Other payables and accruals ~ HE B R L EFTEH 681 736
Loan payables JERTE R 61,663 -
65,799 4,197
Net current (liabilities) assets i 8 (B &) EEFEE (13,885) 33,082
Total assets less current EEHERRDERS
liabilities 1,092,740 892,994
Non-current liabilities kRBERE
Bond payables eI &S 10,084 -
NET ASSETS EEFHE 1,082,656 892,994
Capital and reserves B A X% 8
Share capital N 174,632 58,211
Reserves & Note
B 7E 908,024 834,783
TOTAL EQUITY B 1,082,656 892,994
Approved and authorised for issue by the Board of ERBEEFENR_T—+tF=H
Directors on 31 March 2017. =+ —BRE R ET) R
SHUM Kit Lan, Anita CHAN Yik Pun
Director Director
EZE EZE
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29. STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION (Continued) 29. HBMRRE(E)

Note: Wit -
MOVEMENT OF RESERVE RESE
Accumulated
Share Premium (losses) profit Total
Rt (BR)
17 5B i Al @t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BB T BETT AT T
At 1 January 2016 RZZE—RE—H—H 882,474 (47,691) 834,783
Issue of shares under rights issue R TR
(note 20(ii)) (it at20(ii) 174,632 - 174,632
Share issue expenses Bt ETHRY (5,247) - (5,247)
Loss and total comprehensive FABERZEBEREERE
loss for the year - (96,144) (96,144)
At 31 December 2016 R-ZZE-RE
+ZA=+—H 1,051,859 (143,835) 908,024
At 1 January 2015 RZE—hAF—HF—H 566,846 3,809 570,655
Issue of shares under open offer R ARBEEETRG
(note 20(})) (Htzt20() 325,979 - 325,979
Share issue expenses Wein 21T X (10,351) - (10,351)
Loss and total comprehensive FABERZEBERER
loss for the year - (51,500) (51,500)
At 31 December 2015 R-ZE-1F
+ZA=+—H 882,474 (47,691) 834,783
Under the Companies Law of the Cayman Islands, RERSHEESATE HRIBENE
the share’premium, subject to a sglvency test ar.1d lthe F738IE R AN B 4R 4 =32 K 40 K 4m Bl
Company’s memorandum and article of association, BT BRI R B A5 R P AR o

is distributable to the shareholders. The Company

INTIFA — F — - — = —
had a distributable reserve of HK$908,024,000 as at ARBRR=F—AET=A=T—H

31 December 2016 (2015: HK$834, 783,000). 2 AT 53 Ik 6 8 4% 7 908,024,000
T ( = F — 7 F B #834,783,000
JT) °

a—marEBERAR 2016 £ 135



Financial Summary

. N fans]
B IS =
2016 2015 2014 2013 2012
—B-AF ZFT-RF ZT-NF ZT-=F _F-_F
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
BETR AT A%Tr A¥Tr AETx
Results ¥E&
Gain (loss) from the sale of HERBIEEE LD
listed investments held for BE 2 W
trading (B#) 30,466 (12,975) 141,959 (3,895) (2,005)
(Loss) profit before tax BRAEAT (E518) %A (401,883) 145,733 267,908 105,220 (86,232)
Income tax expense FrEBAX 33,047 (33,047) - - -
(Loss) profit attributable to KRR A
equity holders of the Company JE{4 (&18)%EF (368,836) 112,686 267,908 105,220  (86,232)
Assets and liabilities EEREE
Total assets BEBE 1,208,660 1,077,441 586,680 566,185 240,677
Total liabilities BEEE (97,468)  (34,010) (916)  (28,940) (356)
Total equity s 1,111,192 1,043,431 585,764 537,245 240,321
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